

Controlled Substance Agency Resource Directory

August 2015



This document is funded through a grant (No. 2011-PM-BX-K001) from the Bureau of Justice Assistance, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice. Points of view or opinions in this document are those of the author and do not represent the official position or policies of the U.S. Department of Justice.

Governmental agencies across the country are actively engaged in efforts to curtail prescription drug abuse and diversion. These agencies understand the importance of collaborating with one another and that joint agency efforts have a greater and lasting impact on the prescription drug problem. The PDMP Training and Technical Assistance Center (TTAC) has compiled this directory to help facilitate collaboration and to provide information on each agency's authority and responsibilities.

This directory contains contact information on the governmental agencies that regulate and oversee the manufacturing, distribution, prescribing, dispensing, and possession of controlled substances. Additionally, federal law enforcement agencies responsible for investigating and prosecuting criminal enterprises are included along with agencies that regulate drug treatment programs. The listings were obtained from public websites and compiled for each State. Included are listings for prescription drug monitoring programs, health licensing boards (dental, medical, nursing, pharmacy, podiatry, veterinary), state substance abuse agencies, controlled substance scheduling authorities, Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA) Diversion Offices, and DEA Tactical Diversion Squads.

The contact information contained in this directory is provided for information purposes only. While the TTAC strives to provide accurate information, there are no guarantees for the currency or accuracy of the information. If you discover an inaccuracy, please send an email to info@pdmpassist.org so that it may be corrected.

Below are brief descriptions of each agency's purpose and responsibility:

Prescription Drug Monitoring Program

Prescription Drug Monitoring Programs (PDMPs) are highly effective tools utilized by government officials for reducing prescription drug abuse and diversion. PDMPs collect, monitor, and analyze electronically transmitted prescribing and dispensing data submitted by pharmacies and dispensing practitioners. The data are used to support states' efforts in education, research, enforcement and abuse prevention.

Professional Licensing Boards

Each health care professional, who is authorized to possess, administer, prescribe, or dispense a controlled substance, is licensed by the state in which the health care professional practices. Health care professionals may be licensed in more than one state. The Boards are responsible to ensure that each individual making application for licensure is qualified and meets the standards established in law for licensure. The purpose of health professional boards is to protect the public health and safety by establishing standards of practice and to investigate complaints of misconduct, competency, and patient safety. Boards have the authority to take legal action against anyone licensed by the board, including suspension or revocation of a license.

Dental Board

Oversight of dentists, dental hygienists, and dental assistants.

Medical Board

Oversight of medical doctors (MD), doctors of osteopathic medicine (DO), and physician assistants (PA).

Nursing Board

Oversight of registered nurses (RN), licensed practical nurses (LPN, LVN), and nurse practitioners (RPN, APN).

Pharmacy Board

Oversight of pharmacies, pharmacists, and pharmacy technicians.

Podiatry Board

Oversight of podiatrists (DPM).

Veterinary Board

Oversight of veterinarians (DVM) and veterinary technicians.

State Substance Abuse Agency

State Substance Abuse Agencies regulate agencies that provide substance abuse treatment, coordinate prevention efforts, and provide resources for individuals seeking treatment.

Controlled Substance Scheduling Authority

Controlled Substance Scheduling Authorities are responsible for setting the schedule for a controlled substance in a State. State scheduling actions typically follow and align with Federal scheduling actions, but a State can enact stricter standards. Placing a controlled substance within a schedule requires legislative or regulatory action.

Drug Enforcement Administration Office of Diversion Control

Responsible for the licensing of controlled substance manufacturers, distributors, prescribers, dispensers, importers and exporters. The office is also responsible for the prevention, detection, and investigation of controlled pharmaceutical and listed chemical diversion from legitimate sources while ensuring an adequate and uninterrupted supply for legitimate medical, commercial, and scientific needs.

Tactical Diversion Squad

The Tactical Diversion Squads combine DEA resources with those of federal, state and local law enforcement agencies in an innovative effort to investigate, disrupt and dismantle those suspected of violating the Controlled Substances Act or other appropriate federal, state or local statutes pertaining to the diversion of licit pharmaceutical controlled substances or listed chemicals.

Alabama

Prescription Drug Monitoring Program	Agency: Department of Public Health Address: 201 Monroe Street, Suite 1010, Montgomery AL 36130-3017 Telephone: (334) 206-5226 Website: http://www.adph.org/PDMP
Dental Board	Agency: Board of Dental Examiners Address: 5346 Stadium Trace Pky. Ste. 112, Hoover, AL 35244 Telephone: (334) 269-9990 Website: http://www.dentalboard.org
Medical Board	Agency: State Board of Medical Examiners Address: P.O. Box 946, Montgomery, AL 36101-0946 Telephone: (334) 242-4116 Website: http://www.albme.org/
Nursing Board	Agency: Board of Nursing Address: 770 Washington Avenue, RSA Plaza, Ste 250, Montgomery, AL 36104 Telephone: (334) 293-5200 Website: http://www.abn.alabama.gov/
Pharmacy Board	Agency: State Board of Pharmacy Address: 111 Village Street, Birmingham, AL 35242 Telephone: (205) 981-2280 Website: http://www.albop.com
Podiatry Board	Agency: State Board of Podiatry Address: 2777 Zelda Road, Montgomery, AL 36106-2643 Telephone: (334) 420-7237 Website: http://www.podiatryboard.alabama.gov
Veterinary Board	Agency: State Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners Address: 8 Commerce Street, Suite 910, Montgomery, AL 36130-5330 Telephone: (334) 262-8068 Website: http://asbvme.alabama.gov/default.aspx
State Substance Abuse Agency	Agency: Department of Mental Health Address: 100 N. Union Street, Montgomery, AL 36130-1410 Telephone: (334) 242-3107 Website: http://www.mh.alabama.gov/SA/?sm=d
Controlled Substance Scheduling Authority	Agency: Department of Public Health Address: 201 Monroe Street, Suite 968, Montgomery, AL 36104 Telephone: (334) 206-5600 Website: http://www.adph.org/
Drug Enforcement Administration Office of Diversion Control	Agency: Birmingham Resident Office Address: 920 18th Street North, Birmingham, AL 35203 Telephone: (205) 321-8600 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html
	Agency: Mobile Resident Office Address: 900 Western America Circle, Suite 501, Mobile, AL 36609 Telephone: (251) 441-6370 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html
Tactical Diversion Squad	Agency: DEA Birmingham Address: 920 18th Street North, Birmingham, AL 35203 Telephone: (205) 321-8600 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm

Alaska

Prescription Drug Monitoring Program	Agency: Board of Pharmacy Address: 550 W. 7th Ave, Ste 1500, Anchorage AK 99501 Telephone: (907) 269-8404 Website: http://www.alaskapdmp.com/
Dental Board	Agency: Board of Dental Examiners Address: P.O. Box 110806, Juneau, AK 99811-0806 Telephone: (907) 465-2542 Website: http://commerce.alaska.gov/occ/pden.htm
Medical Board	Agency: State Medical Board Address: 550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1500, Anchorage, AK 99501 Telephone: (907) 269-8163 Website: http://www.commerce.state.ak.us/occ/pmed.htm
Nursing Board	Agency: Board of Nursing Address: 550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1500, Anchorage, AK 99501-3567 Telephone: (907) 269-8161 Website: http://commerce.alaska.gov/dnn/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing.aspx
Pharmacy Board	Agency: Board of Pharmacy Address: P.O. Box 110806, Juneau, AK 99811-0806 Telephone: (907) 465-2550 Website: https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofPharmacy.aspx
Podiatry Board	Agency: State Medical Board Address: 550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1500, Anchorage, AK 99501 Telephone: (907) 269-8163 Website: http://commerce.alaska.gov/dnn/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing.aspx
Veterinary Board	Agency: Board of Veterinary Examiners Address: P.O. Box 110806, Juneau, AK 99811-0806 Telephone: (907) 465-2542 Website: http://commerce.state.ak.us/occ/pvet.htm
State Substance Abuse Agency	Agency: Department of Health and Social Services Address: 3601 C Street, Ste 878, Anchorage, AK 99503 Telephone: (907) 269-3410 Website: http://hss.state.ak.us/dbh/TR/default.htm
Controlled Substance Scheduling Authority	Agency: Board of Pharmacy Address: P.O. Box 110806, Juneau, AK 99811-0806 Telephone: (907) 465-2589 Website: https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofPharmacy.aspx
Drug Enforcement Administration Office of Diversion Control	Agency: Anchorage District Office Address: 1630 East Tudor Road, Anchorage, AK 99507 Telephone: (907) 271-5033 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html
Tactical Diversion Squad	Agency: DEA Seattle Address: 300 5th Avenue, Suite 1300, Seattle, WA 98104 Telephone: (206) 553-5990 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm

Arizona

Prescription Drug Monitoring Program	Agency: Board of Pharmacy Address: P.O. Box 18520, Phoenix AZ 85005 Telephone: (602) 771-2744 Website: https://pharmacympm.az.gov/
Dental Board	Agency: State Board of Dental Examiners Address: 4205 N. 7th Ave., Suite 300, Phoenix, AZ 85013 Telephone: (602) 242-1492 Website: http://www.azdentalboard.us
Medical Board	Agency: Medical Board Address: 9545 East Doubletree Ranch Road, Scottsdale, AZ 85258-5514 Telephone: (480) 551-2700 Website: http://www.azmd.gov
Nursing Board	Agency: State Board of Nursing Address: 4747 North 7th Street, Suite 200, Phoenix, AZ 85014-3655 Telephone: (602) 771-7800 Website: http://www.azbn.gov/
Pharmacy Board	Agency: State Board of Pharmacy Address: P.O. Box 18520, Phoenix, AZ 85005-8520 Telephone: (602) 771-2727 Website: https://pharmacy.az.gov/
Podiatry Board	Agency: State Board of Podiatry Examiners Address: 1400 West Washington, Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ 85007 Telephone: (602) 542-8151 Website: http://www.podiatry.az.gov
Veterinary Board	Agency: State Veterinary Medical Examining Board Address: 9535 East Doubletree Ranch Road, Ste 100, Scottsdale, AZ 85258 Telephone: (602) 364-1738 Website: http://www.vetboard.az.gov/
State Substance Abuse Agency	Agency: Department of Health Services Address: 150 North 18th Ave. #200, Phoenix, AZ 85007 Telephone: (602) 364-4558 Website: http://www.azdhs.gov/bhs/recipients/addiction.htm
Controlled Substance Scheduling Authority	Agency: Board of Pharmacy Address: 1616 W. Adama Street, Ste 120, Phoenix, AZ 85007 Telephone: (602) 771-2727 Website: https://pharmacy.az.gov/
Drug Enforcement Administration Office of Diversion Control	Agency: Phoenix Division Address: 3010 N. 2nd Street, Suite 100, Phoenix, AZ 85012 Telephone: (602) 664-5600 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html
	Agency: Tucson District Office Address: 6970 S. Palo Verde Road, Tucson, AZ 85756 Telephone: (520) 573-5500 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html
Tactical Diversion Squad	Agency: DEA Phoenix Address: 3010 N. 2nd Street, Suite 100, Phoenix, AZ 85012 Telephone: (602) 664-5600 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm

**Tactical Diversion
Squad**

Agency: DEA Tucson

Address: 6970 S. Palo Verde Road, Tucson, AZ 85756

Telephone: (520) 573-5500 **Website:** http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm

Arkansas

Prescription Drug Monitoring Program	Agency: Department of Health Address: 4815 West Markham Street, Slot 25, Little Rock AR 72205 Telephone: (501) 683-3960 Website: http://www.arkansaspmp.com
Dental Board	Agency: State Board of Dental Examiners Address: 101 East Capitol, Ste. 111, Little Rock, AR 72201 Telephone: (501) 682-2085 Website: http://www.asbde.org
Medical Board	Agency: State Medical Board Address: 1401 West Capitol Avenue, Suite 340, Little Rock, AR 72201 Telephone: (501) 296-1802 Website: http://www.armedicalboard.org
Nursing Board	Agency: State Board of Nursing Address: 1123 S University, Suite 800, Little Rock, AR 72204-1619 Telephone: (501) 686-2700 Website: http://www.arsbn.arkansas.gov/Pages/default.aspx
Pharmacy Board	Agency: State Board of Pharmacy Address: 322 S Main Street, Little Rock, AR 72201 Telephone: (501) 682-0190 Website: http://pharmacyboard.arkansas.gov/Pages/default.aspx
Podiatry Board	Agency: Board of Podiatric Medicine Address: 4200 North Rodney Parham, Suite 100, Little Rock, AR 72212 Telephone: (501) 664-3668 Website: http://podiatricmedicine.arkansas.gov/
Veterinary Board	Agency: Veterinary Medical Examining Board Address: P.O. Box 8505, Little Rock, AR 72215 Telephone: (501) 224-2836 Website: http://www.arvetboard.com/
State Substance Abuse Agency	Agency: Department of Human Services Address: 4313 West Markham Street, Little Rock, AR 72205 Telephone: (501) 686-9164 Website: http://humanservices.arkansas.gov/dbhs/Pages/dbhs_services.aspx
Controlled Substance Scheduling Authority	Agency: Department of Health Address: 4815 West Markham Street, Slot 25, Little Rock, AR 72205 Telephone: (501) 661-2325 Website: http://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/Pages/default.aspx
Drug Enforcement Administration Office of Diversion Control	Agency: Little Rock District Office Address: 10825 Financial Parkway, Suite 200, Little Rock, AR 72211-3557 Telephone: (501) 217-6500 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html
Tactical Diversion Squad	Agency: DEA Little Rock Address: 10825 Financial Parkway, Suite 200, Little Rock, AR 72211-3557 Telephone: (501) 217-6500 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm

California

Prescription Drug Monitoring Program	<p>Agency: Department of Justice</p> <p>Address: P.O. Box 160447, Sacramento CA 95816</p> <p>Telephone: (916) 227-3324 Website: http://oag.ca.gov/cures-pdmp</p>
Dental Board	<p>Agency: The Dental Board of California</p> <p>Address: 2005 Evergreen Street, Suite 1550, Sacramento, CA 95815</p> <p>Telephone: (916) 263-2300 Website: http://www.dbc.ca.gov</p>
Medical Board	<p>Agency: Medical Board of California</p> <p>Address: 2005 Evergreen Street, Suite 1200, Sacramento, CA 95815</p> <p>Telephone: (916) 263-2389 Website: http://www.mbc.ca.gov</p>
Nursing Board	<p>Agency: Board of Registered Nursing</p> <p>Address: 1747 North Market Boulevard, Suite 150, Sacramento, CA 95834</p> <p>Telephone: (916) 322-3350 Website: http://www.rn.ca.gov/</p>
Pharmacy Board	<p>Agency: State Board of Pharmacy</p> <p>Address: 1625 N. Market Blvd., N 219, Sacramento, CA 95834</p> <p>Telephone: (916) 574-7900 Website: http://www.pharmacy.ca.gov</p>
Podiatry Board	<p>Agency: Board of Podiatric Medicine</p> <p>Address: 2005 Evergreen Street, Suite 1300, Sacramento, CA 95815</p> <p>Telephone: (916) 263-2649 Website: http://www.bpm.ca.gov</p>
Veterinary Board	<p>Agency: Veterinary Medical Board</p> <p>Address: 1747 North Market Boulevard, Suite 230, Sacramento, CA 95834</p> <p>Telephone: (916) 515-5220 Website: http://www.vmb.ca.gov/</p>
State Substance Abuse Agency	<p>Agency: Department of Alcohol and Drug Programs</p> <p>Address: 1700 K Street, Sacramento, CA 95814-4037</p> <p>Telephone: (800) 879-2772 Website: http://www.dhcs.ca.gov/individuals/Pages/SUD-Services.aspx</p>
Controlled Substance Scheduling Authority	<p>Agency: Board of Pharmacy</p> <p>Address: 1625 N. Market Blvd., N 219, Sacramento, CA 95834</p> <p>Telephone: (916) 574-7911 Website: http://www.pharmacy.ca.gov/</p>
Drug Enforcement Administration Office of Diversion Control	<p>Agency: Fresno Resident Office</p> <p>Address: 2444 Main Street, Suite 240, Fresno, CA 93721</p> <p>Telephone: (559) 487-5406 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html</p>
	<p>Agency: Los Angeles Field Division</p> <p>Address: 255 East Temple Street, 20th Floor, Los Angeles, CA 90012</p> <p>Telephone: (213) 621-6942 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html</p>
	<p>Agency: Oakland Resident Office</p> <p>Address: 1301 Clay Street, Suite 460N, Oakland, CA 94612</p> <p>Telephone: (510) 637-5665 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html</p>

**Drug Enforcement
Administration Office
of Diversion Control**

Agency: Riverside District Office
Address: 4470 Olivewood Avenue, Riverside, CA 92501-4155
Telephone: (951) 328-6200 **Website:** http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html

Agency: Sacramento District Office
Address: 4328 Watt Avenue, Sacramento, CA 95821
Telephone: (916) 480-7250 **Website:** http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html

Agency: San Diego Division
Address: 4560 Viewridge Avenue, San Diego, CA 92123-1637
Telephone: (858) 616-4100 **Website:** http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html

Agency: San Francisco Division
Address: 450 Golden Gate Avenue, 14th Floor, San Francisco, CA 94102
Telephone: (415) 436-7900 **Website:** http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html

Agency: San Jose Resident Office
Address: 150 Almaden Boulevard, Suite 500, San Jose, CA 95113
Telephone: (408) 282-3477 **Website:** http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html

**Tactical Diversion
Squad**

Agency: DEA Los Angeles
Address: 255 East Temple Street, 20th Floor, Los Angeles, CA 90012
Telephone: (213) 621-6700 **Website:** http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm

Agency: DEA Oakland
Address: 1301 Clay Street, Suite 460N, Oakland, CA 94612
Telephone: (510) 637-5665 **Website:** http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm

Agency: DEA Sacramento
Address: 4328 Watt Avenue, Sacramento, CA 95821
Telephone: (916) 480-7250 **Website:** http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm

Agency: DEA San Diego
Address: 4560 Viewridge Avenue, San Diego, CA 92123-1637
Telephone: (858) 616-4542 **Website:** http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm

Colorado

Prescription Drug Monitoring Program	Agency: Board of Pharmacy Address: 1560 Broadway, Suite 1350, Denver CO 80202-5146 Telephone: (303) 894-7430 Website: http://www.hidinc.com/copdmp
Dental Board	Agency: Board of Dental Examiners Address: 1560 Broadway, Suite 1350, Denver, CO 80202 Telephone: (303) 894-7800 Website: http://www.dora.state.co.us/dental
Medical Board	Agency: Medical Board Address: 1560 Broadway, Suite 1300, Denver, CO 80202-5140 Telephone: (303) 894-7690 Website: http://www.dora.state.co.us/medical
Nursing Board	Agency: Board of Nursing Address: 1560 Broadway, Suite 1350, Denver, CO 80202 Telephone: (303) 894-2430 Website: http://www.dora.state.co.us/nursing/
Pharmacy Board	Agency: State Board of Pharmacy Address: 1560 Broadway, Suite 1350, Denver, CO 80202-5143 Telephone: (303) 894-7754 Website: http://www.dora.state.co.us/pharmacy
Podiatry Board	Agency: Podiatry Board Address: 1560 Broadway, Suite 1350, Denver, CO 80202-5140 Telephone: (303) 894-7796 Website: http://www.dora.state.co.us/podiatrists
Veterinary Board	Agency: State Board of Veterinary Medicine Address: 1560 Broadway, Suite 1350, Denver, CO 80202-5146 Telephone: (303) 894-7800 Website: http://www.dora.colorado.gov/professions/veterinarians
State Substance Abuse Agency	Agency: Department of Human Services Address: 4055 S. Lowell Blvd, Denver, CO 80236-3120 Telephone: (303) 866-7480 Website: http://www.colorado.gov/cs/Satellite/CDHS-BehavioralHealth/CBON/1251581077594
Controlled Substance Scheduling Authority	Agency: Board of Pharmacy Address: 1560 Broadway, Suite 1310, Denver, CO 80202-543 Telephone: (303) 894-7754 Website: https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Pharmacy
Drug Enforcement Administration Office of Diversion Control	Agency: Denver Division Address: 12154 E Easter Avenue, Centennial, CO 80112-6740 Telephone: (720) 895-4231 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html
Tactical Diversion Squad	Agency: DEA Denver Address: 12154 E Easter Avenue, Centennial, CO 80112-6740 Telephone: (720) 895-4241 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm

Connecticut

Prescription Drug Monitoring Program	Agency: Department of Consumer Protection Address: 165 Capital Avenue, Room 145, Hartford CT 06106 Telephone: (860) 713-6073 Website: http://www.ct.gov/dcp/pmp
Dental Board	Agency: State Dental Commission Address: 410 Capitol Avenue, MS# 13PHO, Hartford, CT 06134-0308 Telephone: (860) 509-7590 Website: http://www.ct.gov/dph
Medical Board	Agency: Medical Examining Board Address: P.O. Box 340308 , Hartford, CT 06134-0308 Telephone: (860) 509-7552 Website: http://www.dph.state.ct.us
Nursing Board	Agency: Board of Examiners for Nursing Address: 410 Capitol Avenue, MS# 13PHO, Hartford, CT 06134-0328 Telephone: (860) 509-7624 Website: http://www.ct.gov/dph/cwp/view.asp?a=3143&q=388910
Pharmacy Board	Agency: Commission of Pharmacy Address: State Office Building, 165 Capitol Ave., Room 147, Hartford, CT 06106 Telephone: (860) 713-6070 Website: http://www.ct.gov/dcp/cwp/view.asp?a=1620&Q=273844&PM=1
Podiatry Board	Agency: Board of Examiners in Podiatry Address: 410 Capitol Avenue, MS# 12APP, Hartford, CT 06134 Telephone: (860) 509-7603 Website: http://www.ct.gov/dph/cwp/view.asp?a=3143&q=388936&dphNav_GID=1830
Veterinary Board	Agency: Board of Veterinary Medicine Address: 410 Capitol Avenue, MS# 12APP, Hartford, CT 06134-0308 Telephone: (860) 509-7648 Website: http://www.ct.gov/dph
State Substance Abuse Agency	Agency: Department of Mental Health and Addictions Services Address: 410 Capitol Avenue, MS# 14COM, Hartford, CT 06134 Telephone: (860) 418-7000 Website: http://www.ct.gov/dmhas/site/default.asp
Controlled Substance Scheduling Authority	Agency: Department of Consumer Protection Address: 165 Capitol Avenue, Hartford, CT 06106 Telephone: (860) 713-6065 Website: http://www.ct.gov/dcp/
Drug Enforcement Administration Office of Diversion Control	Agency: Hartford Resident Office Address: 716 Brook Street, Rocky Hill, CT 06067 Telephone: (860) 257-2601 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html
Tactical Diversion Squad	Agency: DEA New Haven Address: Munson Street, New Haven, CT 06511 Telephone: (203) 497-5200 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm

Delaware

Prescription Drug Monitoring Program	Agency: Division of Professional Regulation Address: 861 Silver Lake Boulevard, Suite 203, Dover DE 19904-2467 Telephone: (302) 744-4518 Website: http://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/controlledsubstances/pmp/default.shtml
Dental Board	Agency: State Board of Dentistry and Dental Hygiene Address: 861 Silver Lake Boulevard, Suite 203, Dover, DE 19904 Telephone: (302) 744-4500 Website: http://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/dental/index.shtml
Medical Board	Agency: Board of Medical Licensure and Discipline Address: 861 Silver Lake Boulevard, Suite 203, Dover, DE 19904 Telephone: (302) 744-4500 Website: http://www.dpr.delaware.gov
Nursing Board	Agency: Board of Nursing Address: 861 Silver Lake Boulevard, Suite 203, Dover, DE 19904 Telephone: (302) 744-4500 Website: http://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/
Pharmacy Board	Agency: State Board of Pharmacy Address: 861 Silver Lake Boulevard, Suite 203, Dover, DE 19904 Telephone: (302) 744-4500 Website: http://www.dpr.delaware.gov/boards/pharmacy/index.shtml
Podiatry Board	Agency: Board of Podiatry Address: 861 Silver Lake Boulevard, Suite 203, Dover, DE 19904-2467 Telephone: (302) 744-4500 Website: http://www.dpr.delaware.gov/boards/podiatry/index.shtml
Veterinary Board	Agency: Board of Veterinary Medicine Address: 861 Silver Lake Boulevard, Suite 203, Dover, DE 19904 Telephone: (302) 744-4500 Website: http://www.dpr.delaware.gov/
State Substance Abuse Agency	Agency: Division of Substance Abuse and Mental Health Address: 1901 North DuPont Highway, New Castle, DE 19720 Telephone: (302) 255-9399 Website: http://www.dhss.delaware.gov/dhss/dsamh/index.html
Controlled Substance Scheduling Authority	Agency: Division of Professional Regulation Address: 861 Silver Lake Boulevard, Suite 203, Dover, DE 19904 Telephone: (302) 677-7313 Website: http://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/controlledsubstances/index.shtml
Drug Enforcement Administration Office of Diversion Control	Agency: Philadelphia Division Address: 600 Arch Street, Room 10224, Philadelphia, PA 19106 Telephone: (215) 238-5160 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html
Tactical Diversion Squad	Agency: DEA Wilmington Address: 902 North King Street, Wilmington, DE 19801 Telephone: (302) 395-4600 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm

District of Columbia

Prescription Drug Monitoring Program	Agency: Pharmaceutical Control Division Address: 899 North Capitol St., NE, Washington DC 20002 Telephone: (202) 727-9856 Website: http://doh.dc.gov/pcd
Dental Board	Agency: Board of Dentistry Address: 899 North Capitol St., NE, 2nd Floor, Washington, DC 20002 Telephone: (202) 724-8755 Website: http://www.hpla.doh.dc.gov
Medical Board	Agency: Board of Medicine Address: 899 North Capitol St., NE, 1st Floor, Washington D.C. 20002 Telephone: (202) 724-4900 Website: http://doh.dc.gov/bomed
Nursing Board	Agency: Board of Nursing Address: 899 North Capitol St., NE, Washington, DC 20002 Telephone: (877) 672-2174 Website: http://doh.dc.gov/node/149382
Pharmacy Board	Agency: Board of Pharmacy Address: 899 North Capitol St., NE, 2nd Floor, Washington, DC 20002 Telephone: (202) 727-9856 Website: http://doh.dc.gov/node/185772
Podiatry Board	Agency: Board of Podiatry Address: 899 North Capitol St., NE, 2nd Floor, Washington, DC 20002-4263 Telephone: (202) 724-8800 Website: http://doh.dc.gov/node/160052
Veterinary Board	Agency: Board of Veterinary Examiners Address: 899 North Capitol St., NE, 2nd Floor, Washington, DC 20002 Telephone: (202) 535-2323 Website: http://doh.dc.gov/service/veterinarians-licensing
State Substance Abuse Agency	Agency: Department of Health Address: 825 North Capitol Street, NE, Washington, DC 20002 Telephone: (202) 442-9152 Website: http://doh.dc.gov/
Controlled Substance Scheduling Authority	Agency: Department of Health Address: 899 North Capitol St., NE, 1st Floor, Washington, DC 20002 Telephone: (202) 727-9856 Website: http://doh.dc.gov/
Drug Enforcement Administration Office of Diversion Control	Agency: Washington DC Division Address: 800 K Street, NW, Suite 500, Washington, DC 20001 Telephone: (202) 305-8800 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html
Tactical Diversion Squad	Agency: DEA Washington, DC Address: 800 K Street, NW, Suite 500, Washington, DC 20001 Telephone: (202) 305-8800 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm

Florida

Prescription Drug Monitoring Program	Agency: Department of Health Address: 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C16, Tallahassee FL 32399 Telephone: (850) 245-4797 Website: http://www.floridahealth.gov/statistics-and-data/e-forcse/index.html
Dental Board	Agency: Department of Health Board of Dentistry Address: 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C08, Tallahassee, FL 32399 Telephone: (850) 245-4474 Website: http://www.doh.state.fl.us/mqa/dentistry
Medical Board	Agency: Board of Medicine Address: 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C03, Tallahassee, FL 32399-3253 Telephone: (850) 245-4131 Website: http://www.flboardofmedicine.gov/
Nursing Board	Agency: Board of Nursing Address: 4042 Bald Cypress Way, Room 120, Tallahassee, FL 32399 Telephone: (850) 245-4125 Website: http://www.floridasnursing.gov/
Pharmacy Board	Agency: Board of Pharmacy Address: 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C04, Tallahassee, FL 32399-3254 Telephone: (850) 245-4292 Website: http://www.floridaspharmacy.gov/
Podiatry Board	Agency: Board of Podiatric Medicine Address: 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C07, Tallahassee, FL 32399-3257 Telephone: (850) 245-4394 Website: http://floridaspodiatricmedicine.gov/
Veterinary Board	Agency: Board of Veterinary Medicine Address: 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0787 Telephone: (850) 487-1395 Website: http://www.myfloridalicense.com/
State Substance Abuse Agency	Agency: Department of Children & Families Address: 1317 Winewood Boulevard, Building 6 Room 334, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0700 Telephone: 0700 http://www.myfloridalicense.com/stanceabuse/
Controlled Substance Scheduling Authority	Agency: Department of Health Address: 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C07, Tallahassee, FL 32399-3254 Telephone: (850) 245-4123 Website: http://www.floridahealth.gov/
Drug Enforcement Administration Office of Diversion Control	Agency: Jacksonville District Office Address: 4077 Woodcock Drive, Suite 210, Jacksonville, FL 32207 Telephone: (904) 348-7415 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html
	Agency: Miami Field Division Address: 2100 N Commerce Pkwy, Weston, FL 33326 Telephone: (954) 306-4650 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html

**Drug Enforcement
Administration Office
of Diversion Control**

Agency: Orlando District Office
Address: 300 International Parkway, Suite 424, Heathrow, FL 32746
Telephone: (407) 333-7046 **Website:** http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html

Agency: Tallahassee Resident Office
Address: 1510 Commonwealth Business Drive, Tallahassee, FL 32303-3170
Telephone: (850) 350-7350 **Website:** http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html

Agency: Tampa District Office
Address: 4950 W. Kennedy Blvd, Suite 400, Tampa, FL 33609
Telephone: (813) 287-5160 **Website:** http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html

Agency: West Palm Beach Resident Office
Address: 444 West Railroad Avenue, Suite 500, West Palm Beach, FL 33401
Telephone: (561) 653-4050 **Website:** http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html

**Tactical Diversion
Squad**

Agency: DEA Miami
Address: 2100 N Commerce Pkwy, Weston, FL 33326
Telephone: (954) 660-4611 **Website:** http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm

Agency: DEA Orlando
Address: 300 International Parkway, Suite 424, Heathrow, FL 32746
Telephone: (407) 333-7096 **Website:** http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm

Agency: DEA Tampa
Address: 4950 W. Kennedy Blvd, Suite 400, Tampa, FL 33609
Telephone: (813) 287-4777 **Website:** http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm

Agency: DEA West Palm Beach
Address: 444 West Railroad Avenue, Suite 500, West Palm Beach, FL 33401
Telephone: (561) 656-5851 **Website:** http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm

Georgia

Prescription Drug Monitoring Program	<p>Agency: Drugs and Narcotics Agency</p> <p>Address: 40 Pryor St SW, Ste 2000, Atlanta GA 30303</p> <p>Telephone: (404) 656-5100 Website: http://www.hidinc.com/gapdmp</p>
Dental Board	<p>Agency: Board of Dentistry</p> <p>Address: 2 Peachtree Street, NW, 36th Floor, Macon, GA 31217-3858</p> <p>Telephone: (404) 651-8000 Website: http://gbd.georgia.gov/</p>
Medical Board	<p>Agency: Composite Medical Board</p> <p>Address: 2 Peachtree Street, NW, 36th Floor, Atlanta, GA 30303</p> <p>Telephone: (404) 656-3913 Website: http://www.medicalboard.georgia.gov/</p>
Nursing Board	<p>Agency: Board of Nursing</p> <p>Address: 237 Coliseum Drive, Macon, GA 31217-3858</p> <p>Telephone: (478) 207-2440 Website: http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/45</p>
Pharmacy Board	<p>Agency: State Board of Pharmacy</p> <p>Address: 2 Peachtree Street NW, 6th Floor, Atlanta, GA 30303</p> <p>Telephone: (404) 651-8000 Website: http://gbp.georgia.gov/</p>
Podiatry Board	<p>Agency: State Board of Podiatry Examiners</p> <p>Address: 237 Coliseum Drive, Macon, GA 31217</p> <p>Telephone: (478) 207-2440 Website: http://sos.georgia.gov/plb/podiatry</p>
Veterinary Board	<p>Agency: State Board of Veterinary Medicine</p> <p>Address: 237 Coliseum Drive, Macon, GA 31217</p> <p>Telephone: (478) 207-2440 Website: http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/53</p>
State Substance Abuse Agency	<p>Agency: Department of Behavioral Health & Developmental Disabilities</p> <p>Address: 2 Peachtree Street, NW, Suite 22-486, Atlanta, GA 30303-3171</p> <p>Telephone: (800) 715-4225 Website: http://dbhdd.georgia.gov/substance-abuse-prevention</p>
Controlled Substance Scheduling Authority	<p>Agency: Drugs & Narcotics Agency</p> <p>Address: 40 Pryor St SW, Ste 2000, Atlanta, GA 30303</p> <p>Telephone: (404) 656-5100 Website: http://gdna.georgia.gov/</p>
Drug Enforcement Administration Office of Diversion Control	<p>Agency: Atlanta Division</p> <p>Address: 75 Spring Street, SW, Room 800, Atlanta, GA 30303</p> <p>Telephone: (404) 893-7165 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html</p>
	<p>Agency: Savannah Resident Office</p> <p>Address: 56 Park of Commerce Blvd, Suite A, Savannah, GA 31405</p> <p>Telephone: (912) 447-4427 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html</p>
Tactical Diversion Squad	<p>Agency: DEA Atlanta</p> <p>Address: 75 Spring Street, SW, Room 800, Atlanta, GA 30303</p> <p>Telephone: (404) 893-7165 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm</p>

Tactical Diversion Squad **Agency:** DEA Savannah
Address: 56 Park of Commerce Blvd, Suite A, Savannah, GA 31405
Telephone: (912) 447-4427 **Website:** http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm

Guam

Prescription Drug Monitoring Program **Agency:** Department of Public Health and Social Services
Address: 123 Chalan Kareta, Mangilao GU 96913-6304
Telephone: (671) 735-7204 **Website:** <http://dphss.guam.gov/content/prescription-drug-monitoring-program>

Medical Board **Agency:** Board of Medical Examiners
Address: 123 Chalan Kareta, Mangilao, GU 96913-6304
Telephone: (671) 735-7407 **Website:** <http://www.dphss.guam.gov/content/guam-board-medical-examiners>

Nursing Board **Agency:** Board of Nurse Examiners
Address: #123 Chalan Kareta , Mangilao, GU 96913-6304
Telephone: (671) 735-7407 **Website:** <http://www.dphss.guam.gov/content/guam-board-nurse-examiners>

Pharmacy Board **Agency:** Board of Examiners for Pharmacy
Address: 123 Chalan Kareta, Mangilao, GU 96913
Telephone: (671) 735-7412 **Website:** <http://www.dphss.guam.gov/content/contact-us>

State Substance Abuse Agency **Agency:** Department of Mental Health and Substance Abuse
Address: 790 Governor Carlos Camacho Rd, Tamuning, GU 96911
Telephone: (671) 647-5440 **Website:** <http://gbhwc.guam.gov/services/drug-alcohol-treatment>

Drug Enforcement Administration Office of Diversion Control **Agency:** Honolulu District Office
Address: 300 Ala Moana, Room 3-147, Honolulu, HI 96850
Telephone: (808) 541-1930 **Website:** http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html

Hawaii

Prescription Drug Monitoring Program	Agency: Narcotics Enforcement Division Address: 3375 Koapaka Street, Suite D-100, Honolulu HI 96819 Telephone: (808) 837-8477 Website: https://hipdmp-ph.hidinc.com/hilogappl/bdhipdmqlog/pmqhome.html
Dental Board	Agency: State Board of Dental Examiners, Dept. of Commerce and Consumer Affairs Address: P.O. Box 3469, Honolulu, HI 96801 Telephone: (808) 586-2702 Website: http://hawaii.gov/dcca/pvl/boards/dentist/
Medical Board	Agency: Medical Board Address: P.O. Box 3469, Honolulu, HI 96813 Telephone: (808) 586-3000 Website: http://www.hawaii.gov/dcca/pvl
Nursing Board	Agency: Board of Nursing Address: 335 Merchant Street, 3rd Floor, Honolulu, HI 96813 Telephone: (808) 586-3000 Website: http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/
Pharmacy Board	Agency: State Board of Pharmacy Address: P.O. Box 3469, Honolulu, HI 96801 Telephone: (808) 586-2695 Website: http://www.hawaii.gov/dcca/areas/pvl/boards/pharmacy
Podiatry Board	Agency: Medical Board Address: 335 Merchant Street, Rm 301, Honolulu, HI 96813 Telephone: (808) 586-2699 Website: http://hawaii.gov/dcca/pvl/boards/medical/
Veterinary Board	Agency: Board of Veterinary Examiners Address: P.O. Box 3469, Honolulu, HI 96801 Telephone: (808) 586-2697 Website: http://www.hawaii.gov/dcca/pvl/boards/veterinary
State Substance Abuse Agency	Agency: Department of Health Address: 601 Kamokila Blvd., Room 360, Kapolei, HI 96707 Telephone: (808) 692-7506 Website: http://health.hawaii.gov/substance-abuse/
Controlled Substance Scheduling Authority	Agency: State Department of Public Safety Address: 3375 Koapaka Street, Suite D-100, Honolulu, HI 96819 Telephone: (808) 837-8470 Website: http://dps.hawaii.gov/
Drug Enforcement Administration Office of Diversion Control	Agency: Honolulu District Office Address: 300 Ala Moana, Room 3-147, Honolulu, HI 96850 Telephone: (808) 541-1930 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html
Tactical Diversion Squad	Agency: DEA Honolulu Address: 300 Ala Moana, Room 3-147, Honolulu, HI 96850 Telephone: (808) 541-1930 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm

Idaho

Prescription Drug Monitoring Program	Agency: Board of Pharmacy Address: 1199 Shoreline Lane, Suite 303, Boise ID 83702 Telephone: (208) 334-2356 Website: http://idaho.pmpaware.net
Dental Board	Agency: State Board of Dentistry Address: P.O. Box 83720, Boise, ID 83720-0021 Telephone: (208) 334-2369 Website: http://isbd.idaho.gov/
Medical Board	Agency: State Board of Medicine Address: 1755 Westgate Drive, Suite 140, Boise, ID 83704 Telephone: (208) 327-7000 Website: http://bom.idaho.gov
Nursing Board	Agency: Board of Nursing Address: 280 N 8th Street, Suite 210, Boise, ID 83720 Telephone: (208) 334-3110 Website: http://ibn.idaho.gov/
Pharmacy Board	Agency: State Board of Pharmacy Address: 1199 Shoreline Lane, Suite 303, Boise, ID 83702 Telephone: (208) 334-2356 Website: http://bop.idaho.gov/
Podiatry Board	Agency: Board of Podiatric Address: 700 West State Street, Boise, ID 83720 Telephone: (208) 577-2583 Website: http://www.ibol.idaho.gov
Veterinary Board	Agency: Board of Veterinary Medicine Address: 2230 Old Penitentiary Road, Boise, ID 83712 Telephone: (208) 332-8588 Website: http://www.bovm.idaho.gov/
State Substance Abuse Agency	Agency: Department of Health & Welfare Address: 450 W. State Street, 5th Floor, Boise, ID 83702-0036 Telephone: (208) 334-4944 Website: http://www.healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/Medical/SubstanceUseDisorders/tabid/105/Default.aspx
Controlled Substance Scheduling Authority	Agency: Board of Pharmacy Address: 1199 Shoreline Lane, Suite 303, Boise, ID 83702 Telephone: (208) 334-2356 Website: http://bop.idaho.gov/
Drug Enforcement Administration Office of Diversion Control	Agency: Boise Resident Office Address: 607 North 8th Street, Suite 400, Boise, ID 83702-5518 Telephone: (208) 386-2100 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html
Tactical Diversion Squad	Agency: DEA Boise Address: 607 North 8th Street, Suite 400, Boise, ID 83702-5518 Telephone: (208) 386-2100 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm

Illinois

Prescription Drug Monitoring Program	Agency: Department of Human Services Address: 401 N. Fourth Street, Room 126, Springfield IL 62702 Telephone: (217) 558-0943 Website: https://www.ilpmp.org/
Dental Board	Agency: Department of Financial and Professional Regulation Division of Professional Regulation Address: 320 West Washington Street, 3rd Floor, Springfield, IL 62786 Telephone: (217) 785-0800 Website: http://www.idfpr.com/dpr/WHO/dent.asp
Medical Board	Agency: Department of Professional Regulation Address: 100 West Randolph Street, Suite 9-300, Chicago, IL 60601 Telephone: (312) 814-4580 Website: http://www.idfpr.com
Nursing Board	Agency: Board of Nursing Address: 100 West Randolph Street, Suite 9-300, Chicago, IL 60601 Telephone: (312) 814-2715 Website: http://www.idfpr.com/PROFS/Info/nursing.asp
Pharmacy Board	Agency: Department of Financial and Professional Regulation Division of Professional Regulation — State Board of Pharmacy Address: 320 West Washington Street, 3rd Floor, Springfield, IL 62786 Telephone: (800) 560-6420 Website: http://www.idfpr.com/PROFS/Info/pharm.asp
Podiatry Board	Agency: Department of Financial & Professional Regulation Address: 320 West Washington Street, 3rd Floor, Springfield, IL 62786 Telephone: (217) 524-2167 Website: http://www.idfpr.com
Veterinary Board	Agency: Veterinary Licensing and Disciplinary Board Address: 320 West Washington Street, Springfield, IL 62786 Telephone: (800) 560-6420 Website: http://www.idfpr.com/dpr/WHO/vet.asp
State Substance Abuse Agency	Agency: Department of Human Services Address: 100 South Grand Avenue East, Springfield, IL 62762 Telephone: (217) 557-9437 Website: http://www.dhs.state.il.us/page.aspx?item=29725
Controlled Substance Scheduling Authority	Agency: Department of Human Services Address: 401 N. Fourth Street, Room 133, Springfield, IL 62701 Telephone: (217) 558-0943 Website: https://www.dhs.state.il.us/page.aspx?
Drug Enforcement Administration Office of Diversion Control	Agency: Chicago Division Address: 230 South Dearborn Street, Suite 1200, Chicago, IL 60604 Telephone: (312) 353-7875 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html
	Agency: Springfield Resident Office Address: 2875 Via Verde Street, Springfield, IL 62703 Telephone: (217) 585-2750 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html

**Tactical Diversion
Squad**

Agency: DEA Chicago
Address: 230 South Dearborn Street, Suite 1200, Chicago, IL 60604
Telephone: (312) 353-7875 **Website:** http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm

Agency: DEA Springfield
Address: 2875 Via Verde Street, Springfield, IL 62703
Telephone: (217) 585-2751 **Website:** http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm

Indiana

Prescription Drug Monitoring Program	<p>Agency: Professional Licensing Agency</p> <p>Address: 402 W. Washington Street, Room W072, Indianapolis IN 46204</p> <p>Telephone: (317) 234-8039 Website: http://www.in.gov/inspect</p>
Dental Board	<p>Agency: State Board of Dentistry, Professional Licensing Agency</p> <p>Address: 402 W. Washington Street, Room W072, Indianapolis, IN 46204</p> <p>Telephone: (317) 234-2003 Website: http://www.pla.in.gov</p>
Medical Board	<p>Agency: Medical Licensing Board of Indiana</p> <p>Address: 402 W. Washington Street, Room W072, Indianapolis, IN 46204</p> <p>Telephone: (317) 234-2060 Website: http://www.in.gov/pla/medical.htm</p>
Nursing Board	<p>Agency: State Board of Nursing</p> <p>Address: 402 W Washington Street, Room W072, Indianapolis, IN 46204</p> <p>Telephone: (317) 234-2043 Website: http://www.in.gov/pla/nursing.htm</p>
Pharmacy Board	<p>Agency: Board of Pharmacy</p> <p>Address: 402 W. Washington Street, Room W072, Indianapolis, IN 46204-2739</p> <p>Telephone: (317) 234-2067 Website: http://www.in.gov/pla/pharmacy.htm</p>
Podiatry Board	<p>Agency: Board of Podiatric Medicine</p> <p>Address: 402 W. Washington Street, Room W072, Indianapolis, IN 46204</p> <p>Telephone: (317) 234-2060 Website: http://www.in.gov/pla/podiatry.htm</p>
Veterinary Board	<p>Agency: Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners</p> <p>Address: 402 W. Washington Street, Room W072, Indianapolis, IN 46204</p> <p>Telephone: (317) 234-2054 Website: http://www.pla.in.gov/</p>
State Substance Abuse Agency	<p>Agency: Family and Social Services Administration</p> <p>Address: 402 W. Washington Street, Room W353, Indianapolis, IN 46207-7083</p> <p>Telephone: (317) 232-7800 Website: http://www.in.gov/fssa/dmha/4469.htm</p>
Controlled Substance Scheduling Authority	<p>Agency: Professional Licensing Agency</p> <p>Address: 402 W. Washington Street, Room W072, Indianapolis, IN 46202</p> <p>Telephone: (317) 234-2067 Website: http://www.in.gov/pla/</p>
Drug Enforcement Administration Office of Diversion Control	<p>Agency: Indianapolis District Office</p> <p>Address: 575 N. Pennsylvania, Room 408, Indianapolis, IN 46204</p> <p>Telephone: (317) 226-7977 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html</p>
	<p>Agency: Merrillville Resident Office</p> <p>Address: 1571 East 85th Avenue, Suite 200, Merrillville, IN 46410</p> <p>Telephone: (219) 681-7000 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html</p>
Tactical Diversion Squad	<p>Agency: DEA Indianapolis</p> <p>Address: 575 N. Pennsylvania, Room 408, Indianapolis, IN 46204</p> <p>Telephone: (317) 226-7977 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm</p>

Iowa

Prescription Drug Monitoring Program	Agency: Board of Pharmacy Address: 400 SW 8th St., Suite E, Des Moines IA 50309-4688 Telephone: (515) 281-6676 Website: http://www.state.ia.us/ibpe/pmp/pmp_info.html
Dental Board	Agency: Dental Board Address: 400 SW 8th St., Suite D, Des Moines, IA 50309-4687 Telephone: (515) 281-5157 Website: http://www.dentalboard.iowa.gov
Medical Board	Agency: Board of Medicine Address: 400 SW 8th St., Suite C, Des Moines, IA 50309-4619 Telephone: (515) 242-3268 Website: http://www.medicalboard.iowa.gov
Nursing Board	Agency: Board of Nursing Address: 400 SW 8th St., Suite B, Des Moines, IA 50309-4685 Telephone: (515) 281-3255 Website: http://nursing.iowa.gov/
Pharmacy Board	Agency: Board of Pharmacy Address: 400 SW 8th St., Suite E, Des Moines, IA 50309-4688 Telephone: (515) 281-5944 Website: http://www.state.ia.us/ibpe
Podiatry Board	Agency: Board of Podiatry Examiners Address: 321 East 12th Street, 5th Floor, Des Moines, IA 50319-0075 Telephone: (515) 281-4401 Website: http://www.idph.state.ia.us/licensure/Podiatry.aspx
Veterinary Board	Agency: Board of Veterinary Medicine Address: 502 E. 9th Street, Des Moines, IA 50319 Telephone: (515) 281-8617 Website: http://www.iowaagriculture.gov/animalindustry/iowavetboard.asp
State Substance Abuse Agency	Agency: Mental Health and Disability Services Address: 1305 East Walnut Street, Des Moines, IA 50319-0114 Telephone: (515) 242-5994 Website: http://www.dhs.state.ia.us/mhdd/index.html
Controlled Substance Scheduling Authority	Agency: Board of Pharmacy Address: 400 SW 8th St., Suite E, Des Moines, IA 50319-4688 Telephone: (515) 281-5944 Website: http://www.iowa.gov/ibpe
Drug Enforcement Administration Office of Diversion Control	Agency: Des Moines Resident Office Address: 210 Walnut Street, Room 937, Des Moines, IA 50309 Telephone: (515) 284-4709 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html
Tactical Diversion Squad	Agency: DEA St. Louis Address: 317 South 16th Street, St. Louis, MO 63103 Telephone: (314) 538-4600 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm

Kansas

Prescription Drug Monitoring Program	Agency: Board of Pharmacy Address: 800 SW Jackson Ave., Room 1414, Topeka KS 66612-1244 Telephone: (785) 296-4056 Website: http://www.pharmacy.ks.gov/k-tracs
Dental Board	Agency: Dental Board Address: 900 SW Jackson St., Room 564-S, Topeka, MS 66612-1230 Telephone: (785) 296-4690 Website: http://www.dental.ks.gov
Medical Board	Agency: Board of Healing Arts Address: 800 SW Jackson Ave., Suite A, Topeka, KS 66612 Telephone: (785) 296-7413 Website: http://www.ksbha.org
Nursing Board	Agency: State Board of Nursing Address: 900 SW Jackson, Suite 1051, Topeka, KS 66612 Telephone: (785) 296-4929 Website: http://www.ksbn.org/
Pharmacy Board	Agency: State Board of Pharmacy Address: 800 SW Jackson Ave., Room 1414, Topeka, KS 66612 Telephone: (785) 296-4056 Website: http://www.pharmacy.ks.gov/
Podiatry Board	Agency: State Board of Healing Arts Address: 800 SW Jackson Ave., Suite A, Topeka, KS 66612-1216 Telephone: (785) 296-8563 Website: http://www.ksbha.org
Veterinary Board	Agency: Board of Veterinary Examiners Address: 1320 Research Park Drive, Manhattan, KS 66502 Telephone: (785) 564-6610 Website: http://www.agriculture.ks.gov/kbve
State Substance Abuse Agency	Agency: Behavioral Health Services Address: 503 S. Kansas Avenue, Topeka, KS 66603 Telephone: (785) 296-3471 Website: http://www.kansasbehavioralhealthservices.org/
Controlled Substance Scheduling Authority	Agency: Board of Pharmacy Address: 800 SW Jackson Ave., Room 1414, Topeka, KS 66612-1244 Telephone: (785) 296-4056 Website: http://www.pharmacy.ks.gov/
Drug Enforcement Administration Office of Diversion Control	Agency: Kansas City District Office Address: 7600 College Blvd., Suite 100, Overland Park, KS 66210 Telephone: (913) 951-4100 Website: http://www.dea diversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html
Tactical Diversion Squad	Agency: DEA Kansas City Address: 7600 College Blvd., Suite 100, Overland Park, KS 66210 Telephone: (913) 825-4100 Website: http://www.dea diversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm

Kentucky

Prescription Drug Monitoring Program	Agency: Cabinet for Health and Family Services Address: 275 E Main Street, 5ED, Frankfort KY 40621 Telephone: 5025642815 ext. Website: http://www.chfs.ky.gov/KASPER
Dental Board	Agency: Board of Dentistry Address: 312 Whittington Parkway, Suite 101, Louisville, KY 40222 Telephone: (502) 429-7280 Website: http://dentistry.ky.gov
Medical Board	Agency: Board of Medical Licensure Address: 310 Whittington Parkway, Suite 1B, Louisville, KY 40222-4916 Telephone: (502) 429-7150 Website: http://kbml.ky.gov/
Nursing Board	Agency: Board of Nursing Address: 312 Whittington Parkway, Suite 300, Louisville, KY 40222 Telephone: (502) 429-3300 Website: http://www.kbn.ky.gov/
Pharmacy Board	Agency: Board of Pharmacy Address: State Office Building Annex, Ste 300, 125 Holmes St., Frankfort, KY 40601 Telephone: (502) 564-7910 Website: http://pharmacy.ky.gov/
Podiatry Board	Agency: Board of Podiatry Address: P.O. Box 174, Glasgow, KY 42142 Telephone: (270) 834-8932 Website: http://podiatry.ky.gov
Veterinary Board	Agency: Board of Veterinary Examiners Address: P.O. Box 1360, Frankfort, KY 40602-1360 Telephone: (502) 564-3296 Website: http://bve.ky.gov/
State Substance Abuse Agency	Agency: Division of Behavioral Health Address: 275 E. Main Street, 4W-F, Frankfort, KY 40621-0001 Telephone: (502) 564-4456 Website: http://dbhdid.ky.gov/dbh/sa.aspx
Controlled Substance Scheduling Authority	Agency: Drug Enforcement & Professional Practices Branch Address: 275 E Main Street, HS2C-B, Frankfort, KY 40621 Telephone: (502) 564-2815 Website: http://chfs.ky.gov/os/oig/
Drug Enforcement Administration Office of Diversion Control	Agency: London Resident Office Address: 150 Hal Rogers Drive, London, KY 40744 Telephone: (606) 862-4500 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html
	Agency: Louisville District Office Address: 600 Martin Luther King, Jr. Place, Louisville, KY 40202 Telephone: (502) 582-5905 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html
Tactical Diversion Squad	Agency: DEA Lexington Address: 997 Governors Lane #350, Lexington, KY 40513 Telephone: (859) 977-6100 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm

Louisiana

Prescription Drug Monitoring Program	Agency: Board of Pharmacy Address: 3388 Brentwood Drive, Baton Rouge LA 70809-1700 Telephone: (225) 922-0094 Website: http://www.pharmacy.la.gov/
Dental Board	Agency: State Board of Dentistry Address: 365 Canal Street, Suite 2680, New Orleans, LA 70130 Telephone: (504) 568-8574 Website: http://www.lsbdb.org
Medical Board	Agency: State Board of Medical Examiners Address: P.O. Box 30250, New Orleans, LA 70190-0250 Telephone: (504) 568-6820 Website: http://www.lsbme.louisiana.gov
Nursing Board	Agency: State Board of Nursing Address: 17373 Perkins Road, Baton Rouge, LA 70810 Telephone: (225) 755-7500 Website: http://www.lsbns.state.la.us/ Agency: State Board of Practical Nurse Examiners Address: 131 Airline Drive, Ste 301, Metairie, LA 70001 Telephone: (504) 838-5791 Website: http://www.lsbpne.com/
Pharmacy Board	Agency: Board of Pharmacy Address: 3388 Brentwood Drive, Baton Rouge, LA 70809-1700 Telephone: (225) 925-6496 Website: http://www.pharmacy.la.gov/
Podiatry Board	Agency: State Board of Medical Examiners Address: 630 Camp Street, New Orleans, LA 70130 Telephone: (504) 568-6820 Website: http://www.lsbme.la.gov
Veterinary Board	Agency: Board of Veterinary Medicine Address: 301 Main Street, Ste 1050, Baton Rouge, LA 70801 Telephone: (225) 342-2176 Website: http://www.lsbvm.org/
State Substance Abuse Agency	Agency: Department of Health and Hospitals Address: 628 North 4th Street, Baton Rouge, LA 70821-2790 Telephone: (225) 342-6717 Website: http://www.dhh.louisiana.gov/index.cfm/subhome/10/n/328
Controlled Substance Scheduling Authority	Agency: Board of Pharmacy Address: 3388 Brentwood Drive, Baton Rouge, LA 7809-1700 Telephone: (225) 925-6481 Website: http://www.pharmacy.la.gov/
Drug Enforcement Administration Office of Diversion Control	Agency: New Orleans Division Address: 3838 N Causeway Blvd, Suite 1800, Lakeway III, Metairie, LA 70002 Telephone: (504) 840-1100 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html
Tactical Diversion Squad	Agency: DEA Baton Rouge Address: 7747 Highway 1 South, Plaquemine, LA 70764 Telephone: (225) 389-0254 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

**Tactical Diversion
Squad**

Agency: DEA New Orleans
Address: 3838 N Causeway Blvd, Suite 1800, Lakeway III, Metairie, LA 70002
Telephone: (504) 840-1100 **Website:** http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm

Maine

Prescription Drug Monitoring Program	Agency: Department of Health and Human Services Address: 11 State House Station, 41 Anthony Ave, Augusta ME 04333-0159 Telephone: (207) 287-3363 Website: http://www.maine.gov/pmp
Dental Board	Agency: Board of Dental Examiners Address: 143 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333-0143 Telephone: (207) 287-3333 Website: http://www.mainedental.org
Medical Board	Agency: Board of Licensure in Medicine Address: 137 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333 Telephone: (207) 287-3601 Website: http://www.maine.gov/md
Nursing Board	Agency: State Board of Nursing Address: 161 Capitol Street, Augusta, ME 04333 Telephone: (207) 287-1133 Website: http://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/
Pharmacy Board	Agency: Department of Professional and Financial Regulation, Office of Professional and Occupational Regulation – Board of Pharmacy Address: 35 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333 Telephone: (207) 624-8620 Website: http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/pharmacy/
Podiatry Board	Agency: Board of Licensure of Podiatric Medicine Address: 35 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333 Telephone: (207) 624-8626 Website: http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/podiatrists/podiatrist.htm
Veterinary Board	Agency: State Board of Veterinary Medicine Address: 35 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333 Telephone: (207) 624-8689 Website: http://www.maine.gov/professionallicensing
State Substance Abuse Agency	Agency: Office of Substance Abuse Address: State House Station, Number 11, Augusta, ME 04333-0011 Telephone: (207) 287-2595 Website: http://www.maine.gov/dhhs/samhs/osa/
Controlled Substance Scheduling Authority	Agency: Department of Professional and Financial Regulation, Office of Professional and Occupational Regulation – Board of Pharmacy Address: 35 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333 Telephone: (207) 624-8625 Website: http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/pharmacy/
Drug Enforcement Administration Office of Diversion Control	Agency: New England Division Address: 15 New Sudbury Street, Room E-400, Boston, MA 02203 Telephone: (617) 557-2191 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html
Tactical Diversion Squad	Agency: DEA Boston Address: 15 New Sudbury Street, Room E-400, Boston, MA 02203 Telephone: (617) 557-2191 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

**Tactical Diversion
Squad**

Agency: DEA Worcester

Address: 585 Main Street, Room 206, Worcester, MA 01608

Telephone: (508) 793-0110 **Website:** http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm

Maryland

Prescription Drug Monitoring Program	Agency: Department of Health and Mental Hygiene Address: 55 Wade Avenue, Catonsville MD 21228 Telephone: (410) 402-8609 Website: http://adaa.dhmh.maryland.gov/PDMP/SitePages/Home.aspx
Dental Board	Agency: State Board of Dental Examiners Address: 55 Wade Avenue, Catonsville, MD 21228 Telephone: (410) 402-8500 Website: http://www.dhmh.state.md.us/dental
Medical Board	Agency: Board of Physicians Address: P.O. Box 2571, Baltimore, MD 21215-0095 Telephone: (410) 764-4777 Website: http://www.mbp.state.md.us/
Nursing Board	Agency: Board of Nursing Address: 4140 Patterson Avenue, Baltimore, MD 21215 Telephone: (410) 585-1900 Website: http://www.mbon.org/main.php
Pharmacy Board	Agency: Board of Pharmacy Address: 4201 Patterson Avenue, Baltimore, MD 21215-2299 Telephone: (410) 764-4755 Website: http://dhmh.maryland.gov/pharmacy/SitePages/Home.aspx
Podiatry Board	Agency: Board of Podiatric Medical Examiners Address: 4201 Patterson Avenue, Room 310, Baltimore, MD 21215 Telephone: (410) 764-4785 Website: http://www.mbpme.org/
Veterinary Board	Agency: State Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners Address: 50 Harry S. Truman Parkway, Room 102, Annapolis, MD 21401 Telephone: (410) 841-5862 Website: http://mda.maryland.gov/vetboard/Pages/homepage.aspx
State Substance Abuse Agency	Agency: Department of Health and Mental Hygiene Address: 55 Wade Avenue, Catonsville, MD 21228 Telephone: (410) 402-8600 Website: http://adaa.dhmh.maryland.gov/SitePages/Home.aspx
Controlled Substance Scheduling Authority	Agency: Board of Pharmacy Address: 4201 Patterson Avenue, Baltimore, MD 21215 Telephone: (410) 764-2899 Website: http://dhmh.maryland.gov/pharmacy/SitePages/Home.aspx
Drug Enforcement Administration Office of Diversion Control	Agency: Baltimore District Office Address: 200 St. Paul Place, Suite 2222, Baltimore, MD 21202-2004 Telephone: (410) 244-3587 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html
Tactical Diversion Squad	Agency: DEA Baltimore Address: 200 St. Paul Place, Suite 2222, Baltimore, MD 21202-2004 Telephone: (410) 244-3629 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm

Massachusetts

Prescription Drug Monitoring Program	Agency: Department of Public Health Address: 99 Chauncy Street, Boston MA 02111 Telephone: (617) 753-8104 Website: http://mass.gov/dph/dcp
Dental Board	Agency: Board of Registration in Dentistry Address: 239 Causeway Street, Suite 500, 5th floor, Boston, MA 02114 Telephone: (617) 973-0971 Website: http://www.mass.gov/dph/boards/dn
Medical Board	Agency: Board of Registration in Medicine Address: 200 Harvard Mill Square, Suite 330, Wakefield, MA 01880 Telephone: (781) 876-8200 Website: http://www.mass.gov/massmedboard
Nursing Board	Agency: Board of Registration in Nursing Address: 239 Causeway Street, Suite 500, 5th floor, Boston, MA 02114 Telephone: (617) 973-0900 Website: http://www.mass.gov/eohhs/gov/departments/dph/programs/hcq/dhpl/nursing/
Pharmacy Board	Agency: Board of Registration in Pharmacy Address: 239 Causeway Street, Suite 500, 5th floor, Boston, MA 02114 Telephone: (617) 973-0800 Website: http://www.mass.gov/dph/boards/pharmacy
Podiatry Board	Agency: Board of Examiners in Podiatry Address: 1000 Washington Street, Ste 710, Boston, MA 02118-6100 Telephone: (17) 727-3093 Website: http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/licensee/dpl-boards/pd/
Veterinary Board	Agency: Board of Veterinary Medicine Address: 1000 Washington Street, Suite 710, Boston, MA 02118-6100 Telephone: (617) 727-3080 Website: http://www.mass.gov/dpl/vt
State Substance Abuse Agency	Agency: Health and Human Services Address: 250 Washington Street, 3rd Fl, Boston, MA 02108-4619 Telephone: (617) 624-5111 Website: http://www.mass.gov/eohhs/gov/departments/dph/programs/substance-abuse/addictions/drugs-and-alcohol/
Controlled Substance Scheduling Authority	Agency: Department of Public Health Address: 99 Chauncy Street, Boston, MA 02111 Telephone: (617) 753-8000 Website: http://www.mass.gov/eohhs/gov/departments/dph/
Drug Enforcement Administration Office of Diversion Control	Agency: New England Division Address: 15 New Sudbury Street, Room E-400, Boston, MA 02203 Telephone: (617) 557-2191 Website: http://www.dea diversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html
Tactical Diversion Squad	Agency: DEA Boston Address: 15 New Sudbury Street, Room E-400, Boston, MA 02203 Telephone: (617) 557-2191 Website: http://www.dea diversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

***Tactical Diversion
Squad***

Agency: DEA Worcester

Address: 585 Main Street, Room 206, Worcester, MA 01608

Telephone: (508) 793-0110 **Website:** http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm

Michigan

Prescription Drug Monitoring Program	<p>Agency: Bureau of Health Care Services</p> <p>Address: 611 W. Ottawa Street, Lansing MI 48909</p> <p>Telephone: (517) 335-1769 Website: http://www.michigan.gov/mimapsinfo</p>
Dental Board	<p>Agency: Board of Dentistry</p> <p>Address: P.O. Box 30670, Lansing, MI 48909</p> <p>Telephone: (517) 335-0918 Website: http://www.michigan.gov/healthlicense</p>
Medical Board	<p>Agency: Board of Medicine</p> <p>Address: P.O. Box 30670, Lansing, MI 48909-8170</p> <p>Telephone: (517) 335-0918 Website: http://www.michigan.gov/healthlicense</p>
Nursing Board	<p>Agency: Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, Bureau of Health Professions</p> <p>Address: 611 W. Ottawa Street, Lansing, MI 48909</p> <p>Telephone: (517) 335-0918 Website: http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-35299_28150_27529_27542---,00.html</p>
Pharmacy Board	<p>Agency: Board of Pharmacy</p> <p>Address: 611 W. Ottawa Street, Lansing, MI 48909-8170</p> <p>Telephone: (517) 373-8068 Website: http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-35299_28150_27529_27548---,00.html</p>
Podiatry Board	<p>Agency: State Board of Podiatric Medicine and Surgery</p> <p>Address: 611 W. Ottawa Street, Lansing, MI 48933-1070</p> <p>Telephone: (517) 373-1872 Website: http://www.michigan.gov/healthlicense</p>
Veterinary Board	<p>Agency: State Board of Veterinary Medicine</p> <p>Address: P.O. Box 30670, Lansing, MI 48909</p> <p>Telephone: (517) 335-0918 Website: http://www.michigan.gov/healthlicense</p>
State Substance Abuse Agency	<p>Agency: Department of Community Health</p> <p>Address: 320 S. Walnut Street, Lansing, MI 48913</p> <p>Telephone: (517) 373-4700 Website: http://www.michigan.gov/mdch/0,4612,7-132-2941_4871---,00.html</p>
Controlled Substance Scheduling Authority	<p>Agency: Bureau of Health Professional Licensing</p> <p>Address: 611 W. Ottawa Street, Lansing, MI 48933</p> <p>Telephone: (517) 241-1138 Website: http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603---,00.html</p>
Drug Enforcement Administration Office of Diversion Control	<p>Agency: Detroit Division</p> <p>Address: 211 W. Fort Street, Suite 610, Detroit, MI 48226</p> <p>Telephone: (313) 226-9876 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html</p>
Tactical Diversion Squad	<p>Agency: DEA Detroit</p> <p>Address: 211 W. Fort Street, Suite 610, Detroit, MI 48226</p> <p>Telephone: (313) 226-9876 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm</p>



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

**Tactical Diversion
Squad**

Agency: DEA Oakland County
Address: 211 W. Fort Street, Suite 610, Detroit, MI 48226
Telephone: (313) 234-4377 **Website:** http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm

Minnesota

Prescription Drug Monitoring Program	Agency: Board of Pharmacy Address: 2829 University Avenue SE, Suite 530, Minneapolis MN 55414 Telephone: (651) 201-2833 Website: http://www.pmp.pharmacy.state.mn.us
Dental Board	Agency: Board of Dentistry Address: 2829 University Avenue SE, Suite 450, Minneapolis, MN 55414 Telephone: (612) 548-2127 Website: http://www.dentalboard.state.mn.us/
Medical Board	Agency: Board of Medical Practice Address: 2829 University Avenue SE, Suite 500, Minneapolis, MN 55414-3246 Telephone: (612) 617-2130 Website: http://www.bmp.state.mn.us/
Nursing Board	Agency: Board of Nursing Address: 2829 University Avenue SE, Suite 200, Minneapolis, MN 55414 Telephone: (612) 317-3000 Website: http://www.nursingboard.state.mn.us/
Pharmacy Board	Agency: Board of Pharmacy Address: 2829 University Avenue SE, Suite 530, Minneapolis, MN 55414-3251 Telephone: (651) 201-2825 Website: http://www.pharmacy.mn.gov/
Podiatry Board	Agency: Board of Podiatric Medicine Address: 2829 University Avenue SE, Suite 430, Minneapolis, MN 55414 Telephone: (612) 548-2175 Website: http://mn.gov/health-licensing-boards/podiatric-medicine/
Veterinary Board	Agency: Board of Veterinary Medicine Address: 2829 University Avenue SE, Suite 401, Minneapolis, MN 55414-34202 Telephone: (651) 201-2844 Website: http://mn.gov/health-licensing-boards/veterinary-medicine/
State Substance Abuse Agency	Agency: Department of Human Services Address: P.O. Box 64977, Saint Paul, MN 55164-0977 Telephone: (651) 431-2460 Website: http://mn.gov/dhs/people-we-serve/adults/health-care/substance-abuse/
Controlled Substance Scheduling Authority	Agency: Board of Pharmacy Address: 2829 University Avenue SE, Suite 530, Minneapolis, MN 55414-3251 Telephone: (651) 201-2825 Website: http://www.pharmacy.state.mn.us
Drug Enforcement Administration Office of Diversion Control	Agency: Minneapolis / St. Paul District Office Address: 100 Washington Avenue South, Suite 800, Minneapolis, MN 55401 Telephone: (612) 344-4143 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html
Tactical Diversion Squad	Agency: DEA Minneapolis-St Paul Address: 100 Washington Avenue South, Suite 800, Minneapolis, MN 55401 Telephone: (612) 344-4143 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm

Mississippi

Prescription Drug Monitoring Program	Agency: Board of Pharmacy Address: P.O. Box 1122, Madison MS 39130-1122 Telephone: (601) 899-0138 Website: http://www.mbp.state.ms.us
Dental Board	Agency: State Board of Dental Examiners Address: 600 East Amite Street, Suite 100, Jackson, MS 39201 Telephone: (601) 944-9622 Website: http://www.dentalboard.ms.gov
Medical Board	Agency: State Board of Medical Licensure Address: 1867 Crane Ridge Drive, Suite 200B, Jackson, MS 39216 Telephone: (601) 987-3079 Website: http://www.msbml.state.ms.us
Nursing Board	Agency: Board of Nursing Address: 713 Pear Orchard Road, 3rd Floor, Ridgeland, MS 39157 Telephone: (601) 957-6300 Website: http://www.msbn.ms.gov/Pages/Home.aspx
Pharmacy Board	Agency: Board of Pharmacy Address: 6360 I-55 North, Ste 400, Jackson, MS 39211 Telephone: (601) 899-8880 Website: http://www.mbp.state.ms.us/
Podiatry Board	Agency: State Board of Medical Licensure Address: 1867 Crane Ridge Drive, Suite 200B, Jackson, MS 39216 Telephone: (601) 987-3079 Website: http://www.msbml.ms.gov/
Veterinary Board	Agency: Board of Veterinary Medicine Address: 1089D Stark Road, Starkville, MS 39759 Telephone: (662) 324-9380 Website: http://www.mississippivetboard.org/
State Substance Abuse Agency	Agency: Department of Mental Health Address: 239 North Lamar Street, Jackson, MS 39201 Telephone: (601) 359-1288 Website: http://www.dmh.ms.gov/alcohol-and-drug-services/
Controlled Substance Scheduling Authority	Agency: State Department of Health Address: 3156 Lawson Street, Jackson, MS 39213 Telephone: (601) 713-3457 Website: http://www.msdh.state.ms.us/
Drug Enforcement Administration Office of Diversion Control	Agency: Gulfport Resident Office Address: 2909 13th Street, Suite 500, Gulfport, MS 39501 Telephone: (228) 863-2992 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html
Tactical Diversion Squad	Agency: Jackson District Office Address: 100 W. Capitol Street, Suite 1213, Jackson, MS 39269 Telephone: (601) 965-4400 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html
Tactical Diversion Squad	Agency: DEA Jackson Address: 100 W. Capitol Street, Suite 1213, Jackson, MS 39269 Telephone: (601) 965-4400 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm

Missouri

Dental Board	Agency: State Dental Board Address: 3605 Missouri Boulevard, Jefferson City, MO 65102 Telephone: (573) 751-0040 Website: http://pr.mo.gov/dental.asp
Medical Board	Agency: State Board of Registration for the Healing Arts Address: 3605 Missouri Boulevard, Jefferson City, MO 65109 Telephone: (573) 751-0098 Website: http://www.pr.mo.gov/healingarts.asp
Nursing Board	Agency: State Board of Nursing Address: 3605 Missouri Boulevard, Jefferson City, MO 65102-0656 Telephone: (573) 751-0681 Website: http://www.pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp
Pharmacy Board	Agency: Board of Pharmacy Address: P.O. Box 625, Jefferson City, MO 65102 Telephone: (573) 751-0091 Website: http://www.pr.mo.gov/pharmacists.asp
Podiatry Board	Agency: State Board of Podiatric Medicine Address: 3605 Missouri Boulevard, Jefferson City, MO 65109 Telephone: (573) 751-0873 Website: http://www.pr.mo.gov/podiatrists.asp
Veterinary Board	Agency: Veterinary Medical Board Address: P.O. Box 633, Jefferson City, MO 65102 Telephone: (573) 751-0031 Website: http://www.pr.mo.gov/veterinarian.asp
State Substance Abuse Agency	Agency: Department of Mental Health Address: 1706 East Elm Street, Jefferson City, MO 65102 Telephone: (573) 751-4942 Website: http://dmh.mo.gov/ada/
Controlled Substance Scheduling Authority	Agency: Department of Health and Senior Services Address: P.O. Box 570, Jefferson City, MO 65102-0570 Telephone: (573) 751-6321 Website: http://health.mo.gov/index.php
Drug Enforcement Administration Office of Diversion Control	Agency: St. Louis Division Address: 317 South 16th Street, St. Louis, MO 63103 Telephone: (314) 538-4600 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html
Tactical Diversion Squad	Agency: DEA St. Louis Address: 317 South 16th Street, St. Louis, MO 63103 Telephone: (314) 538-4600 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm

Montana

Prescription Drug Monitoring Program	Agency: Board of Pharmacy Address: P.O. Box 200513, Helena MT 59620-0513 Telephone: (406) 841-2240 Website: http://www.mpdn.mt.gov
Dental Board	Agency: Board of Dentistry Address: 301 South Park, Helena, MT 59620-0513 Telephone: (406) 841-2390 Website: http://www.dentistry.mt.gov
Medical Board	Agency: Board of Medical Examiners Address: P.O. Box 200513, Helena, MT 59620-0513 Telephone: (406) 841-2360 Website: http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/med_board/board_page.asp
Nursing Board	Agency: State Board of Nursing Address: 301 South Park, Suite 401, Helena, MT 59620-0513 Telephone: (406) 841-2300 Website: http://www.nurse.mt.gov/
Pharmacy Board	Agency: Board of Pharmacy Address: P.O. Box 200513, Helena, MT 59620-0513 Telephone: (406) 841-2371 Website: http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/pha_board/board_page.asp
Podiatry Board	Agency: Board of Medical Examiners Address: 301 South Park, 4th Floor, Helena, MT 59601-6282 Telephone: (406) 841-2360 Website: http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/med_board/pod.asp
Veterinary Board	Agency: Board of Veterinary Medicine Address: 301 South Park, Helena, MT 59620 Telephone: (406) 841-2394 Website: http://www.vet.mt.gov/
State Substance Abuse Agency	Agency: Addictive & Mental Disorders Division Address: 555 Fuller Avenue, Helena, MT 59620-2905 Telephone: (406) 444-3964 Website: http://www.dphhs.mt.gov/amdd/
Controlled Substance Scheduling Authority	Agency: Board of Pharmacy Address: P.O. Box 200513, Helena, MT 59620-0513 Telephone: (406) 841-2371 Website: http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/pha_board/board_page.asp
Drug Enforcement Administration Office of Diversion Control	Agency: Billings Resident Office Address: 2970 King Avenue West, Billings, MT 59102 Telephone: (406) 655-2900 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html
Tactical Diversion Squad	Agency: DEA Billings Address: 2970 King Avenue West, Billings, MT 59102 Telephone: (406) 655-2900 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

***Tactical Diversion
Squad***

Agency: DEA Missoula

Address: P.O. Box 8329, Missoula, MT 59807

Telephone: (406) 552-6702 **Website:** http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm

Nebraska

Prescription Drug Monitoring Program	Agency: Nebraska Health Information Initiative Address: P.O. Box 27842, Omaha, NE 68127 Telephone: (402) 981-7664 Website: http://www.nehii.org
Dental Board	Agency: Board of Dentistry, Division of Public Health Licensing Unit Address: 301 Centennial Mall South, Lincoln, NE 68508 Telephone: (402) 471-2118 Website: http://dhhs.ne.gov/publichealth/Pages/crl_medical_dent_dentist_dentist.aspx#Board
Medical Board	Agency: Board of Medicine and Surgery Address: P.O. Box 94986, Lincoln, NE 68509-4986 Telephone: (402) 471-2118 Website: http://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/default.aspx
Nursing Board	Agency: Board of Nursing Address: 301 Centennial Mall South, Lincoln, NE 68509-4986 Telephone: (402) 471-4376 Website: http://dhhs.ne.gov/publichealth/Pages/crl_nursing_nursingindex.aspx
Pharmacy Board	Agency: Department of Health and Human Services Address: P.O. Box 94986, Lincoln, NE 68509-4986 Telephone: (402) 471-2118 Website: http://dhhs.ne.gov/publichealth/Pages/crl_medical_pharm_pharmlic_pharmindex.aspx
Podiatry Board	Agency: Board of Podiatry Licensing Unit Address: 301 Centennial Mall South, Lincoln, NE 68509-4986 Telephone: (402) 471-2118 Website: http://dhhs.ne.gov/publichealth/Pages/public_health_index.aspx
Veterinary Board	Agency: Board of Examiners in Veterinary Medicine & Surgery Address: 301 Centennial Mall South, Lincoln, NE 68509-4986 Telephone: (402) 471-2118 Website: http://dhhs.ne.gov/publichealth/Pages/crl_medical_vet_vet_board.aspx
State Substance Abuse Agency	Agency: Department of Health and Human Services Address: P.O. Box 94986, Lincoln, NE 68509-5026 Telephone: (402) 471-7818 Website: http://dhhs.ne.gov/behavioral_health/Pages/sua_suaindex.aspx
Controlled Substance Scheduling Authority	Agency: Department of Health and Human Services Address: P.O. Box 94986, Lincoln, NE 68509-4986 Telephone: (402) 471-2118 Website: http://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/default.aspx
Drug Enforcement Administration Office of Diversion Control	Agency: Kansas City District Office Address: 7600 College Blvd., Suite 100, Overland Park, KS 66210 Telephone: (913) 951-4100 Website: http://www.dea diversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html
Tactical Diversion Squad	Agency: DEA Omaha Address: 2707 N 108th Street #D201, Omaha, NE 68164 Telephone: (402) 965-3600 Website: http://www.dea diversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm

Nevada

Prescription Drug Monitoring Program	Agency: Board of Pharmacy Address: 431 W. Plumb Lane, Reno NV 89509 Telephone: (775) 687-5694 Website: http://bop.nv.gov/links/PMP/
Dental Board	Agency: State Board of Dental Examiners Address: 6010 S. Rainbow Blvd., Ste. A-1, Las Vegas, NV 89118 Telephone: (702) 486-7044 Website: http://www.nvdentalboard.nv.gov
Medical Board	Agency: State Board of Medical Examiners Address: 1105 Terminal Way, Ste 301, Reno, NV 89502 Telephone: (775) 688-2559 Website: http://www.medboard.nv.gov
Nursing Board	Agency: State Board of Nursing Address: 5011 Meadowood Mall Way, Suite 300, Reno, NV 89502 Telephone: (775) 687-7700 Website: http://nevadanursingboard.org/
Pharmacy Board	Agency: State Board of Pharmacy Address: 431 W. Plumb Lane, Reno, NV 89509 Telephone: (775) 850-1440 Website: http://bop.nv.gov/
Podiatry Board	Agency: State Board of Podiatry Address: 1325 Airmotive Way, Ste 175-I, Reno, NV 89502 Telephone: (775) 789-2605 Website: http://podiatry.state.nv.us
Veterinary Board	Agency: State Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners Address: 4600 Kietzke Lane, Bldg. O, #265, Reno, NV 89502 Telephone: (775) 688-1788 Website: http://www.nvvetboard.us/
State Substance Abuse Agency	Agency: Department of Health and Human Services Address: 4126 Technology Way. 2nd Floor, Carson City, NV 89706 Telephone: (775) 684-4190 Website: http://www.mhds.nv.gov/
Controlled Substance Scheduling Authority	Agency: Board of Pharmacy Address: 431 W. Plumb Lane, Reno, NV 89509 Telephone: (775) 850-1440 Website: http://bop.nv.gov/
Drug Enforcement Administration Office of Diversion Control	Agency: Las Vegas District Office Address: 550 S. Main Street, Suite A, Las Vegas, NV 89101 Telephone: (702) 759-8110 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html
Tactical Diversion Squad	Agency: DEA Las Vegas Address: 550 S. Main Street, Suite A, Las Vegas, NV 89101 Telephone: (702) 759-8110 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm

New Hampshire

Prescription Drug Monitoring Program	Agency: Board of Pharmacy Address: 121 South Fruit Street, Concord NH 03301 Telephone: (603) 271-6980 Website: http://www.nh.gov/pharmacy/
Dental Board	Agency: Board of Dental Examiners Address: 121 South Fruit Street, Concord, NH 03301 Telephone: (603) 271-4561 Website: http://nh.gov/dental
Medical Board	Agency: State Board of Medicine Address: 121 Sout Fruit Street, Ste 301, Concord, NH 03301-2412 Telephone: (603) 271-1203 Website: http://www.state.nh.us/medicine
Nursing Board	Agency: Board of Nursing Address: 121 South Fruit Street, Concord, NH 03301-2341 Telephone: (603) 271-2323 Website: http://www.nh.gov/nursing/
Pharmacy Board	Agency: Board of Pharmacy Address: 121 South Fruit Street, Concord, NH 03301-2412 Telephone: (603) 271-2350 Website: http://www.nh.gov/pharmacy/
Podiatry Board	Agency: Board of Podiatry Address: 121 South Fruit Street, Concord, NH 03301 Telephone: (603) 271-1203 Website: http://www.nh.gov/podiatry/
Veterinary Board	Agency: Board of Veterinary Medicine Address: P.O. Box 2042, Concord, NH 03302-2042 Telephone: (603) 271-3706 Website: http://www.nh.gov/veterinary
State Substance Abuse Agency	Agency: Department of Health and Human Services Address: 105 Pleasant Street, Concord, NH 03301 Telephone: (603) 271-6110 Website: http://www.dhhs.nh.gov/dcbcs/bdas/index.htm
Controlled Substance Scheduling Authority	Agency: Board of Pharmacy Address: 121 South Fruit Street, Concord, NH 03301 Telephone: (603) 271-7842 Website: http://www.nh.gov/pharmacy/
Drug Enforcement Administration Office of Diversion Control	Agency: Manchester Resident Office Address: 324 South River Road, Bedford, NH 03110 Telephone: (603) 628-7411 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html
Tactical Diversion Squad	Agency: Portsmouth Address: 15 New Sudbury Street, Room E-400, Boston, MA 02203 Telephone: (617) 557-2124 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm

New Jersey

Prescription Drug Monitoring Program	<p>Agency: Department of Law and Public Safety Address: 124 Halsey Street, Newark NJ 07102 Telephone: (973) 273-8010 Website: http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pmp</p>
Dental Board	<p>Agency: State Board of Dentistry Address: 124 Halsey Street, Newark, NJ 07101 Telephone: (973) 504-6405 Website: http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/dentistry</p>
Medical Board	<p>Agency: State Board of Medical Examiners Address: P.O. Box 183, Trenton, NJ 08625-0183 Telephone: (609) 826-7100 Website: http://www.state.nj.us/lps/ca/bme/index.html</p>
Nursing Board	<p>Agency: Board of Nursing Address: 124 Halsey Street, 6th Floor, Newark, NJ 07101 Telephone: (973) 504-6430 Website: http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/Pages/default.aspx</p>
Pharmacy Board	<p>Agency: State Board of Pharmacy Address: P.O. Box 45013, Newark, NJ 07101 Telephone: (973) 504-6450 Website: http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/phar</p>
Podiatry Board	<p>Agency: State Board of Medical Examiners Address: P.O. Box 183, Trenton, NJ 08625 Telephone: (609) 826-7100 Website: http://www.njmedicalboard.gov</p>
Veterinary Board	<p>Agency: State Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners Address: P.O. Box 45020, Newark, NJ 07101 Telephone: (973) 504-6500 Website: http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/vet/Pages/default.aspx</p>
State Substance Abuse Agency	<p>Agency: Department of Human Services Address: 120 South Stockton Street, 3rd Floor, Trenton, NJ 08625-0362 Telephone: (609) 292-5760 Website: http://www.state.nj.us/humanservices/das/home/index.html</p>
Controlled Substance Scheduling Authority	<p>Agency: Office of the Attorney General Address: 124 Halsey Street, Newark, NJ 07101 Telephone: (973) 504-6476 Website: http://nj.gov/oag/</p>
Drug Enforcement Administration Office of Diversion Control	<p>Agency: Atlantic City Resident Office Address: 2111 New Road, Suite 203, Northfield, NJ 08225 Telephone: (609) 383-3322 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html</p> <p>Agency: Camden Resident Office Address: 211 Boulevard Avenue , Maple Shade, NJ 08052 Telephone: (856) 321-2439 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html</p>



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Drug Enforcement Administration Office of Diversion Control	Agency: New Jersey Division Address: 80 Mulberry Street, 2nd Floor , Newark, NJ 07102 Telephone: (973) 776-1172 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html
Tactical Diversion Squad	Agency: DEA Newark Address: 80 Mulberry Street, 2nd Floor , Newark, NJ 07102 Telephone: (973) 776-1100 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm

New Mexico

Prescription Drug Monitoring Program	Agency: Board of Pharmacy Address: 5500 San Antonio Dr NE, Ste C, Albuquerque NM 87113 Telephone: (505) 222-9837 Website: http://www.nmpmp.org/
Dental Board	Agency: Board of Dental Health Care Address: 2550 Cerrillos Rd. 2nd Floor, Santa Fe, NM 87505 Telephone: (505) 476-4680 Website: http://www.rld.state.nm.us
Medical Board	Agency: Medical Board Address: 2055 S. Pacheco, Building 400 , Santa Fe, NM 87505 Telephone: (505) 476-7220 Website: http://www.nmmb.state.nm.us
Nursing Board	Agency: Board of Nursing Address: 6301 Indian School Road, NE, Suite 710, Albuquerque, NM 87110 Telephone: (505) 841-8340 Website: http://nmbon.sks.com/
Pharmacy Board	Agency: Board of Pharmacy Address: 5500 San Antonio Dr NE, Ste C, Albuquerque, NM 87109 Telephone: (505) 222-9830 Website: http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Pharmacy.aspx
Podiatry Board	Agency: Board of Podiatry Address: P.O. Box 25101, Santa Fe, NM 87505 Telephone: (505) 476-4696 Website: http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Podiatry.aspx
Veterinary Board	Agency: Board of Veterinary Medicine Address: 7301 Jefferson Street NE, Suite H, Albuquerque, NM 87109 Telephone: (505) 553-7021 Website: http://www.nmbvm.org/
State Substance Abuse Agency	Agency: Department of Health Address: 37 Plaza La Prensa, Santa Fe, NM 87504 Telephone: (505) 827-2601 Website: http://nmhealth.org/
Controlled Substance Scheduling Authority	Agency: Board of Pharmacy Address: 5500 San Antonio Dr NE, Ste C, Albuquerque, NM 87113 Telephone: (505) 222-9838 Website: http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Pharmacy.aspx
Drug Enforcement Administration Office of Diversion Control	Agency: Albuquerque District Office Address: 2660 Fritts Crossing SE, Albuquerque, NM 87106 Telephone: (505) 452-4500 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html
Tactical Diversion Squad	Agency: DEA Albuquerque Address: 2660 Fritts Crossing SE, Albuquerque, NM 87106 Telephone: (505) 452-4500 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm

New York

Prescription Drug Monitoring Program	Agency: Department of Health Address: 150 Broadway, Riverview Center, Albany NY 12204 Telephone: (518) 408-0248 Website: http://www.health.state.ny.us/professionals/narcotic/
Dental Board	Agency: State Board for Dentistry Address: 89 Washington Avenue, 2nd Floor, West Wing, Albany, NY 12234 Telephone: (518) 474-3817 Website: http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/dent/
Medical Board	Agency: State Board for Medicine Licensure Address: 89 Washington Avenue, 2nd Floor, West Wing, Albany, NY 12234 Telephone: (518) 474-3817 Website: http://usny.nysed.gov/professionals/
Nursing Board	Agency: State Board of Nursing Address: 89 Washington Avenue, 2nd Floor, West Wing, Albany, NY 12234 Telephone: (518) 474-3817 Website: http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse/
Pharmacy Board	Agency: State Board of Pharmacy Address: 89 Washington Avenue, 2nd Floor, West Wing, Albany, NY 12234-1000 Telephone: (518) 474-3817 Website: http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/pharm/
Podiatry Board	Agency: State Education Department Address: 89 Washington Avenue, 2nd Floor, West Wing, Albany, NY 12234 Telephone: (518) 474-3817 Website: http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/pod/
Veterinary Board	Agency: State Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners Address: 89 Washington Avenue, 2nd Floor, West Wing, Albany, NY 12234-1000 Telephone: (518) 474-3817 Website: http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/vetmed
State Substance Abuse Agency	Agency: State Office of Alcoholism and Substance Abuse Services Address: 1450 Western Avenue, Albany, NY 12203-3526 Telephone: (518) 473-3460 Website: http://www.oasas.ny.gov/
Controlled Substance Scheduling Authority	Agency: State Department of Health Address: 433 River Street, 5th Floor, Troy, NY 12180 Telephone: (518) 402-0707 Website: https://www.health.ny.gov/
Drug Enforcement Administration Office of Diversion Control	Agency: Albany District Office Address: 10 Hastings Drive, Latham, NY 12110 Telephone: (518) 782-2000 Website: http://www.dea diversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html
	Agency: Buffalo Resident Office Address: 535 Washington Street, Suite 500, Buffalo, NY 14203 Telephone: (716) 846-6030 Website: http://www.dea diversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html
	Agency: Long Island District Office Address: 400 Federal Plaza, Central Islip, NY 11722 Telephone: (631) 420-4540 Website: http://www.dea diversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html

Drug Enforcement Administration Office of Diversion Control	Agency: New York Division
	Address: 99 Tenth Avenue, New York, NY 10011
	Telephone: (212) 337-3900 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html
	Agency: Syracuse Resident Office
	Address: 500 Plum Street, Suite 700, Syracuse, NY 13204
	Telephone: (315) 426-5300 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html
Tactical Diversion Squad	Agency: DEA Albany
	Address: 10 Hastings Drive, Latham, NY 12110
	Telephone: (518) 782-2000 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm
	Agency: DEA Buffalo
	Address: 535 Washington Street, Suite 500, Buffalo, NY 14203
	Telephone: (716) 846-6030 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm
Agency: DEA Long Island	
Address: 400 Federal Plaza, Central Islip, NY 11722	
Telephone: (631) 420-4500 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm	
Agency: DEA New York	
Address: 99 Tenth Avenue, New York, NY 10011	
Telephone: (212) 337-3900 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm	

North Carolina

Prescription Drug Monitoring Program	<p>Agency: Department of Health and Human Services</p> <p>Address: 325 North Salisbury Street, Raleigh NC 27699</p> <p>Telephone: (919) 733-1765 Website: http://www.ncdhhs.gov/mhddsas/</p>
Dental Board	<p>Agency: State Board of Dental Examiners</p> <p>Address: 2000 Perimeter Drive, Ste 160, Morrisville, NC 2756-8442</p> <p>Telephone: (919) 678-8223 Website: http://www.ncdentalboard.org</p>
Medical Board	<p>Agency: Medical Board</p> <p>Address: P.O. Box 20007, Raleigh, NC 27619</p> <p>Telephone: (919) 326-1100 Website: http://www.ncmedboard.org</p>
Nursing Board	<p>Agency: Board of Nursing</p> <p>Address: 4516 Lake Boone Trail , Raleigh, NC 27607</p> <p>Telephone: (919) 782-3211 Website: http://www.ncbon.com/</p>
Pharmacy Board	<p>Agency: Board of Pharmacy</p> <p>Address: 6015 Farrington Rd Suite 201, Chapel Hill, NC 27517</p> <p>Telephone: (919) 246-1050 Website: http://www.ncbop.org/</p>
Podiatry Board	<p>Agency: Board of Podiatry Examiners</p> <p>Address: 1500 Sunday Drive, Ste 102, Raleigh, NC 27607-5151</p> <p>Telephone: (919) 861-5583 Website: http://www.ncbpe.org</p>
Veterinary Board	<p>Agency: Veterinary Board</p> <p>Address: 1611 Jones Franklin Road, Ste 106, Raleigh, NC 27606</p> <p>Telephone: (919) 854-5601 Website: http://www.ncvmb.org/</p>
State Substance Abuse Agency	<p>Agency: Department of Health and Human Services</p> <p>Address: 325 North Salisbury Street, Raleigh, NC 27699-3001</p> <p>Telephone: (919) 733-7011 Website: http://www.ncdhhs.gov/mhddsas/</p>
Controlled Substance Scheduling Authority	<p>Agency: Department of Health and Human Services</p> <p>Address: 325 North Salisbury Street, Raleigh, NC 27699-3008</p> <p>Telephone: (919) 715-2771 Website: http://www.ncdhhs.gov/mhddsas/</p>
Drug Enforcement Administration Office of Diversion Control	<p>Agency: Greensboro Resident Office</p> <p>Address: 1801 Stanley Road, Suite 204, Greensboro, NC 27407</p> <p>Telephone: (336) 547-4219 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html</p>
Tactical Diversion Squad	<p>Agency: DEA Charlotte</p> <p>Address: 6324 Fairview Road #575, Charlotte, NC 28210</p> <p>Telephone: (704) 770-2050 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm</p>

North Dakota

Prescription Drug Monitoring Program	Agency: Board of Pharmacy Address: 1906 E Broadway Avenue, Bismarck ND 58502-1354 Telephone: (701) 328-9535 Website: http://www.nodakpharmacy.com/pdmp-index.asp
Dental Board	Agency: Board of Dental Examiners Address: P.O. Box 7246, Bismarck, ND 58507 Telephone: (701) 258-8600 Website: http://www.nddentalboard.org
Medical Board	Agency: State Board of Medical Examiners Address: 418 E. Broadway, Suite 12, Bismarck, ND 58501 Telephone: (701) 328-6500 Website: http://www.ndbomex.com
Nursing Board	Agency: Board of Nursing Address: 919 South 7th Street, Suite 504, Bismarck, ND 58504 Telephone: (701) 328-9777 Website: https://www.ndbon.org/
Pharmacy Board	Agency: State Board of Pharmacy Address: 1906 E Broadway Avenue, Bismarck, ND 58501-1354 Telephone: (701) 328-9535 Website: http://www.nodakpharmacy.com/
Podiatry Board	Agency: Board of Registration in Podiatry Address: 4309 Kodiak Pl, Bismarck, ND 58503-6829 Telephone: (701) 390-7190 Website: http://ndpodiatryboard.org/indexframes.html
Veterinary Board	Agency: Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners Address: P.O. Box 5001, Bismarck, ND 58502 Telephone: (701) 328-9540 Website: http://www.ndbvme.org/
State Substance Abuse Agency	Agency: Department of Human Services Address: 1237 West Divide Ave, Suite 1-C, Bismarck, ND 58501 Telephone: (701) 328-8920 Website: http://www.nd.gov/dhs/services/mentalhealth
Controlled Substance Scheduling Authority	Agency: Board of Pharmacy Address: 1906 E Broadway Avenue, Bismarck, ND 58502-1354 Telephone: (701) 328-9535 Website: http://www.nodakpharmacy.com/
Drug Enforcement Administration Office of Diversion Control	Agency: Minneapolis / St. Paul District Office Address: 100 Washington Avenue South, Suite 800, Minneapolis, MN 55401 Telephone: (612) 344-4143 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html
Tactical Diversion Squad	Agency: DEA Chicago Address: 230 South Dearborn Street, Suite 1200, Chicago, IL 60604 Telephone: (312) 353-7875 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm

Ohio

Prescription Drug Monitoring Program	<p>Agency: Board of Pharmacy Address: 77 South High Street, Room 1702, Columbus OH 43215-6126 Telephone: (614) 466-4143 Website: http://www.ohiopmp.gov</p>
Dental Board	<p>Agency: State Dental Board Address: 77 South High Street, Room 1702, Columbus, OH 43215 Telephone: (614) 466-2580 Website: http://www.dental.ohio.gov</p>
Medical Board	<p>Agency: State Medical Board of Ohio Address: 30 East Broad Street, 3rd Floor, Columbus, OH 43215-6127 Telephone: (614) 466-3934 Website: http://www.med.ohio.gov</p>
Nursing Board	<p>Agency: Board of Nursing Address: 77 South High Street, Suite 400, Columbus, OH 43215-3413 Telephone: (614) 466-6940 Website: http://www.nursing.ohio.gov/</p>
Pharmacy Board	<p>Agency: State Board of Pharmacy Address: 77 South High Street, Room 1702, Columbus, OH 43215-6126 Telephone: (614) 466-4143 Website: http://www.pharmacy.ohio.gov/</p>
Podiatry Board	<p>Agency: State Medical Board Address: 30 East Broad Street, 3rd Floor, Columbus, OH 43266-0315 Telephone: (614) 466-3934 Website: http://www.med.ohio.gov/dpm_licensure_info.htm</p>
Veterinary Board	<p>Agency: Veterinary Medical Examining Board Address: 77 South High Street, 16th Floor, Columbus, OH 43215-6108 Telephone: (614) 644-5281 Website: http://www.ovmlb.ohio.gov/</p>
State Substance Abuse Agency	<p>Agency: Mental Health and Addiction Services Address: 30 East Broad Street, 8th Floor, Columbus, OH 43215-2596 Telephone: (614) 466-2596 Website: http://mha.ohio.gov/</p>
Controlled Substance Scheduling Authority	<p>Agency: Board of Pharmacy Address: 77 South High Street, Room 1702, Columbus, OH 43215-6126 Telephone: (614) 466-4143 Website: http://www.pharmacy.ohio.gov/</p>
Drug Enforcement Administration Office of Diversion Control	<p>Agency: Cincinnati Resident Office Address: 36 East 7th Street, Suite 1900, Cincinnati, OH 45202 Telephone: (513) 684-3671 Website: http://www.dea diversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html</p>
	<p>Agency: Cleveland Resident Office Address: 1375 East 9th Street Suite 700, Cleveland, OH 44114 Telephone: (216) 274-3600 Website: http://www.dea diversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html</p>
	<p>Agency: Columbus Resident Office Address: 500 South Front Street, Suite 612, Columbus, OH 43215 Telephone: (614) 255-4200 Website: http://www.dea diversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html</p>

**Tactical Diversion
Squad**

Agency: DEA Cleveland
Address: 1375 East 9th Street Suite 700, Cleveland, OH 44114
Telephone: (216) 274-3600 **Website:** http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm

Agency: DEA Columbus
Address: 500 South Front Street, Suite 612, Columbus, OH 43215
Telephone: (614) 255-4200 **Website:** http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm

Oklahoma

Prescription Drug Monitoring Program	Agency: Bureau of Narcotics & Dangerous Drugs Control Address: 419 NE 38th Terrace, Oklahoma City OK 73105 Telephone: (405) 530-3140 Website: http://www.ok.gov/obnnd/Prescription_Monitoring_Program/
Dental Board	Agency: Board of Dentistry Address: 2920 N. Lincoln Blvd, Ste B, Oklahoma City, OK 73105 Telephone: (405) 522-4844 Website: http://www.ok.gov/dentistry/
Medical Board	Agency: State Board of Medical Licensure and Supervision Address: P.O. Box 18256, Oklahoma City, OK 73154-0256 Telephone: (405) 962-1400 Website: http://www.okmedicalboard.org
Nursing Board	Agency: Board of Nursing Address: 2915 N Classen Boulevard, Suite 524, Oklahoma City, OK 73106 Telephone: (405) 962-1800 Website: http://www.ok.gov/nursing/
Pharmacy Board	Agency: State Board of Pharmacy Address: 2920 N. Lincoln Blvd, Oklahoma City, OK 73105-3488 Telephone: (405) 521-3815 Website: http://www.pharmacy.ok.gov/
Podiatry Board	Agency: Board of Podiatric Medical Examiners Address: P.O. Box 18256, Oklahoma City, OK 73154-0256 Telephone: (405) 962-1400 Website: http://www.okpodiatrists.org/
Veterinary Board	Agency: State Board of Veterinary Medicine Address: 2920 N. Lincoln Blvd, Ste C, Oklahoma City, OK 73105 Telephone: (405) 522-8831 Website: http://www.okvetboard.com/
State Substance Abuse Agency	Agency: Department of Mental Health & Substance Abuse Services Address: 1200 NE 13th, Oklahoma City, OK 73152-3277 Telephone: (405) 522-3908 Website: http://ok.gov/odmhsas/Substance_Abuse/index.html
Controlled Substance Scheduling Authority	Agency: Bureau of Narcotics & Dangerous Drugs Control Address: 419 NE 38th Terrace, Oklahoma City, OK 73105 Telephone: (405) 521-2885 Website: http://www.ok.gov/obnnd/
Drug Enforcement Administration Office of Diversion Control	Agency: Oklahoma City District Office Address: 9900 Broadway Extension, Oklahoma City, OK 73114-6323 Telephone: (405) 475-7500 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html
	Agency: Tulsa Resident Office Address: 7615 E. 63rd Place, Suite 250, Tulsa, OK 74133 Telephone: (918) 459-9600 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html

Tactical Diversion Squad **Agency:** DEA Dallas
Address: 10160 Technology Blvd., East, Dallas, TX 75220
Telephone: (214) 366-6900 **Website:** http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm

Oregon

Prescription Drug Monitoring Program **Agency:** Health Authority
Address: 800 NE Oregon Street, Suite 730, Portland OR 97232
Telephone: (971) 673-1105 **Website:** <http://www.orpdmp.com/>

Dental Board **Agency:** Board of Dentistry
Address: 1500 SW 1st Avenue, Suite 770, Portland, OR 97201
Telephone: (971) 673-3200 **Website:** <http://www.oregon.gov/dentistry>

Medical Board **Agency:** Medical Board
Address: 1500 SW 1st Avenue, Suite 620, Portland, OR 97201-5847
Telephone: (971) 673-2700 **Website:** <http://www.oregon.gov/OMB>

Nursing Board **Agency:** State Board of Nursing
Address: 17938 SW Upper Boones Ferry Rd, Portland, OR 97224
Telephone: (971) 673-0685 **Website:** <http://www.osbn.state.or.us/>

Pharmacy Board **Agency:** State Board of Pharmacy
Address: 800 NE Oregon Street, Suite 150, Portland, OR 97232
Telephone: (971) 673-0001 **Website:** <http://www.pharmacy.state.or.us/>

Podiatry Board **Agency:** Board of Medical Examiners
Address: 1500 SW 1st Avenue, Suite 620, Portland, OR 97201-5827
Telephone: (971) 673-2700 **Website:** <http://www.oregon.gov/omb>

Veterinary Board **Agency:** Veterinary Medical Examining Board
Address: 800 NE Oregon Street, Suite 407, Portland, OR 97232
Telephone: (971) 673-0224 **Website:** <http://www.oregon.gov/ovmeb>

State Substance Abuse Agency **Agency:** Addictions and Mental Health Services
Address: 500 Summer Street NE E-86, Salem, OR 97301-1118
Telephone: (503) 945-5763 **Website:** <http://www.oregon.gov/OHA/amh/pages/index.aspx>

Controlled Substance Scheduling Authority **Agency:** Board of Pharmacy
Address: 800 NE Oregon Street, Suite 150, Portland, OR 97232
Telephone: (971) 673-0001 **Website:** <http://www.pharmacy.state.or.us/>

Drug Enforcement Administration Office of Diversion Control **Agency:** Portland District Office
Address: 100 SW Main, Suite 500, Portland, OR 97204
Telephone: (503) 721-6660 **Website:** http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html

Tactical Diversion Squad **Agency:** DEA Portland
Address: 100 SW Main, Suite 500, Portland, OR 97204
Telephone: (503) 721-6660 **Website:** http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm

Pennsylvania

Prescription Drug Monitoring Program	<p>Agency: Department of Health</p> <p>Address: 625 Forster Street, Harrisburg PA 17120</p> <p>Telephone: (877) 724-3258 Website: http://www.health.pa.gov/My%20Health/Diseases%20and%20Conditions/A-D/Pages/ABC-MAP.aspx#.VZP-yEYuxNg</p>
Dental Board	<p>Agency: State Board of Dentistry</p> <p>Address: P.O. Box 2649, Harrisburg, PA 17105</p> <p>Telephone: (717) 783-7162 Website: http://www.dos.state.pa.us/dent</p>
Medical Board	<p>Agency: State Board of Medicine</p> <p>Address: P.O. Box 2649, Harrisburg, PA 17105-2649</p> <p>Telephone: (717) 787-2381 Website: http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Medicine/Pages/default.aspx#.VPXy7J3naUk</p>
Nursing Board	<p>Agency: State Board of Nursing</p> <p>Address: P.O. Box 2649, Harrisburg, PA 17105-2649</p> <p>Telephone: (717) 783-7142 Website: http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx#.VTEYxCFVhBd</p>
Pharmacy Board	<p>Agency: State Board of Pharmacy</p> <p>Address: P.O. Box 2649, Harrisburg, PA 17105-2649</p> <p>Telephone: (717) 783-7156 Website: http://www.dos.pa.gov/pharm</p>
Podiatry Board	<p>Agency: State Board of Podiatry</p> <p>Address: P.O. Box 2649, Harrisburg, PA 17105-2649</p> <p>Telephone: (717) 783-4858 Website: http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Podiatry/Pages/default.aspx#.VMP9wdXaEbc</p>
Veterinary Board	<p>Agency: State Board of Veterinary Medicine</p> <p>Address: Box 2649, Harrisburg, PA 17105-2649</p> <p>Telephone: (717) 783-7134 Website: http://www.dos.state.pa.us/vet</p>
State Substance Abuse Agency	<p>Agency: Department of Health Home</p> <p>Address: 625 Forster Street, Harrisburg, PA 17105-2675</p> <p>Telephone: (717) 787-6443 Website: http://www.portal.state.pa.us/portal/server.pt?open=512&objID=20800&PageID=1125999&mode=2</p>
Controlled Substance Scheduling Authority	<p>Agency: Office of Attorney General</p> <p>Address: 16th Floor, Strawberry Square, Harrisburg PA 17120</p> <p>Telephone: (717) 787-3391 Website: https://www.attorneygeneral.gov/Home/</p>
Drug Enforcement Administration Office of Diversion Control	<p>Agency: Harrisburg Resident Office</p> <p>Address: 1001 Elmerton Avenue, Harrisburg, PA 17110</p> <p>Telephone: (717) 257-1620 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html</p>

**Drug Enforcement
Administration Office
of Diversion Control**

Agency: Philadelphia Division
Address: 600 Arch Street, Room 10224, Philadelphia, PA 19106
Telephone: (215) 238-5160 **Website:** http://www.dea diversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html

Agency: Pittsburgh District Office
Address: 1781 McKees Rocks Road, Pittsburgh, PA 15136
Telephone: (412) 777-1870 **Website:** http://www.dea diversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html

Agency: Scranton Resident Office
Address: 235 N. Washington Avenue, Room 205, Scranton, PA 18503
Telephone: (570) 496-1020 **Website:** http://www.dea diversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html

**Tactical Diversion
Squad**

Agency: DEA Philadelphia
Address: 600 Arch Street, Room 10224, Philadelphia, PA 19106
Telephone: (215) 238-5160 **Website:** http://www.dea diversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm

Agency: DEA Pittsburgh
Address: 1781 McKees Rocks Road, Pittsburgh, PA 15136
Telephone: (412) 770-1870 **Website:** http://www.dea diversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm

Rhode Island

Prescription Drug Monitoring Program	Agency: Department of Health Address: 3 Capitol Hill, Room 205, Providence RI 02908-5097 Telephone: (401) 222-4747 Website: http://www.health.ri.gov/programs/prescriptionmonitoring/
Dental Board	Agency: State Board of Examiners in Dentistry Address: 3 Capitol Hill, Room 205, Providence, RI 02908 Telephone: (401) 222-2837 Website: http://www.health.ri.gov/hsr/professions/dental.php
Medical Board	Agency: Board of Medical Licensure and Discipline Address: 3 Capitol Hill, Room 401, Providence, RI 02908-5097 Telephone: (401) 222-3855 Website: http://www.health.ri.gov/
Nursing Board	Agency: Board of Nurse Registration and Nursing Education Address: 105 Cannon Building, Three Capitol Hill, Providence, RI 02908 Telephone: (401) 222-5700 Website: http://www.health.ri.gov/for/nurses/index.php
Pharmacy Board	Agency: Board of Pharmacy Address: 3 Capitol Hill, Room 205, Providence, RI 02908-5097 Telephone: (401) 222-2837 Website: http://www.health.ri.gov/partners/boards/pharmacy/
Podiatry Board	Agency: Board of Examiners in Podiatry Address: 3 Capitol Hill, Room 205, Providence, RI 02908-5097 Telephone: (401) 222-3855 Website: http://www.health.ri.gov
Veterinary Board	Agency: Board of Examiners in Veterinary Medicine Address: 3 Capitol Hill, Room 205, Providence, RI 02908 Telephone: (401) 222-2837 Website: http://www.health.ri.gov/
State Substance Abuse Agency	Agency: Department of Behavioral Healthcare, Developmental Disabilities & Hospitals Address: 14 Harrington Road, Cranston, RI 02920 Telephone: (401) 462-2339 Website: http://www.bhddh.ri.gov/SA
Controlled Substance Scheduling Authority	Agency: Board of Pharmacy Address: 3 Capitol Hill, Room 205, Providence, RI 02908-5097 Telephone: (401) 222-4747 Website: http://www.health.ri.gov/partners/boards/pharmacy/
Drug Enforcement Administration Office of Diversion Control	Agency: Providence Resident Office Address: 2 International Way, Warwick, RI 02886 Telephone: (401) 732-2550 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html
Tactical Diversion Squad	Agency: DEA Boston Address: 15 New Sudbury Street, Room E-400, Boston, MA 02203 Telephone: (617) 557-2191 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm

Tactical Diversion Squad **Agency:** DEA Worcester
Address: 585 Main Street, Room 206, Worcester, MA 01608
Telephone: (508) 793-0110 **Website:** http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm

South Carolina

Prescription Drug Monitoring Program **Agency:** Department of Health and Environmental Control
Address: 2600 Bull Street, Columbia SC 29201
Telephone: (803) 896-0688 **Website:** <http://www.scdhec.gov/scripts>

Dental Board **Agency:** State Board of Dentistry
Address: P.O. Box 11329, Columbia, SC 29211
Telephone: (803) 896-4652 **Website:** <http://www.llr.state.sc.us/POL/Dentistry>

Medical Board **Agency:** Board of Medical Examiners
Address: 110 Centerview Drive, Suite 202, Columbia, SC 29210-1289
Telephone: (803) 896-4500 **Website:** <http://www.llr.state.sc.us/pol/medical>

Nursing Board **Agency:** State Board of Nursing
Address: 110 Centerview Drive, Suite 202, Columbia, SC 29210
Telephone: (803) 896-4550 **Website:** <http://www.llr.state.sc.us/pol/nursing>

Pharmacy Board **Agency:** Department of Labor Licensing and Regulation — Board of Pharmacy
Address: Kingstree Bldg, 110 Centerview Dr., Columbia, SC 29210
Telephone: (803) 896-4707 **Website:** <http://www.llr.state.sc.us/pol/pharmacy>

Podiatry Board **Agency:** Board of Podiatry Examiners
Address: P.O. Box 11289, Columbia, SC 29211-1289
Telephone: (803) 896-4500 **Website:** <http://www.llr.state.sc.us/pol/podiatry>

Veterinary Board **Agency:** Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners
Address: P.O. Box 11329, Columbia, SC 29211-1329
Telephone: (803) 896-4598 **Website:** <http://www.llr.state.sc.us/pol/veterinary>

State Substance Abuse Agency **Agency:** Department of Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse Services
Address: 101 Executive Center, Ste 215, Columbia, SC 29210
Telephone: (803) 896-5555 **Website:** <http://www.daodas.state.sc.us/>

Controlled Substance Scheduling Authority **Agency:** Department of Health and Environmental Control
Address: 2600 Bull Street, Columbia, SC 29201
Telephone: (803) 896-0636 **Website:** <http://www.scdhec.gov/>

Drug Enforcement Administration Office of Diversion Control **Agency:** Columbia District Office
Address: 1835 Assembly Street, Suite 1229, Columbia, SC 29201
Telephone: (803) 253-3441 **Website:** http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html

Tactical Diversion Squad **Agency:** DEA Columbia
Address: 1835 Assembly Street, Suite 1229, Columbia, SC 29201
Telephone: (803) 253-3441 **Website:** http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm

South Dakota

Prescription Drug Monitoring Program	Agency: Board of Pharmacy Address: 3701 West 49th St, Suite 204, Sioux Falls SD 57106 Telephone: (605) 362-2737 Website: http://www.hidinc.com/sdpmp
Dental Board	Agency: State Board of Dentistry Address: 1351 N. Harrison Avenue, Pierre, SD 57501 Telephone: (605) 224-1282 Website: http://www.sdboardofdentistry.com
Medical Board	Agency: Board of Medical and Osteopathic Examiners Address: 101 N. Main Avenue, Suite 301, Sioux Falls, SD 57104 Telephone: (605) 367-7781 Website: http://www.sdbmoe.gov
Nursing Board	Agency: Board of Nursing Address: 4305 South Louise Ave, Suite 201, Sioux Falls, SD 57106-3115 Telephone: (605) 362-2760 Website: http://doh.sd.gov/boards/nursing/
Pharmacy Board	Agency: State Board of Pharmacy Address: 3701 West 49th St, Suite 204, Sioux Falls, SD 57106 Telephone: (605) 362-2737 Website: http://www.pharmacy.sd.gov/
Podiatry Board	Agency: Board of Podiatry Examiners Address: 810 N. Main Street, Ste 298, Spearfish, SD 57783 Telephone: (605) 642-1600 Website: http://doh.sd.gov/boards/podiatry/
Veterinary Board	Agency: Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners Address: 411 South Fort Street, Pierre, SD 57501-4503 Telephone: (605) 773-3321 Website: http://sdda.sd.gov/veterinary
State Substance Abuse Agency	Agency: Department of Social Services Address: 811 E. 10th, Dept. 9, Sioux Falls, SD 57103 Telephone: (605) 367-5236 Website: http://dss.sd.gov/behavioralhealth
Controlled Substance Scheduling Authority	Agency: Department of Health Address: 615 East Fourth Street, Pierre, SD 57501-3185 Telephone: (605) 773-3356 Website: https://doh.sd.gov/
Drug Enforcement Administration Office of Diversion Control	Agency: Des Moines Resident Office Address: 210 Walnut Street, Room 937, Des Moines, IA 50309 Telephone: (515) 284-4709 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html
Tactical Diversion Squad	Agency: DEA St. Louis Address: 317 South 16th Street, St. Louis, MO 63103 Telephone: (314) 538-4600 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm

Tennessee

Prescription Drug Monitoring Program	Agency: Department of Health Address: 665 Mainstream Drive, Nashville TN 37243 Telephone: (615) 253-1300 Website: http://tn.gov/health/topic/CSMD-board
Dental Board	Agency: Board of Dentistry Address: 665 Mainstream Drive, Nashville, TN 37243 Telephone: (800) 778-4123 Website: http://tn.gov/health/topic/Dentistry-board
Medical Board	Agency: State Board of Medical Examiners Address: 665 Mainstream Drive, Nashville, TN 37243 Telephone: (615) 532-4384 Website: http://health.state.tn.us
Nursing Board	Agency: State Board of Nursing Address: 665 Mainstream Drive, Nashville, TN 37243 Telephone: (615) 532-5166 Website: http://health.state.tn.us/Boards/Nursing/index.htm
Pharmacy Board	Agency: Board of Pharmacy Address: 665 Mainstream Drive, Nashville, TN 37243 Telephone: (615) 741-2718 Website: http://tn.gov/health/topic/pharmacy-board
Podiatry Board	Agency: Board of Podiatric Medical Examiners Address: 665 Mainstream Drive, Nashville, TN 37243 Telephone: (615) 532-5088 Website: http://tn.gov/health
Veterinary Board	Agency: Health Related Boards Address: 665 Mainstream Drive, Nashville, TN 37243 Telephone: (615) 532-5090 Website: http://www.tn.gov/health
State Substance Abuse Agency	Agency: Department of Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services Address: 500 Deaderick Street, Nashville, TN 37243 Telephone: (615) 532-6500 Website: http://www.tn.gov/mental/A&D
Controlled Substance Scheduling Authority	Agency: Board of Pharmacy Address: 665 Mainstream Drive, Nashville, TN 37243 Telephone: (615) 741-2403 Website: http://tn.gov/health/topic/pharmacy-board
Drug Enforcement Administration Office of Diversion Control	Agency: Knoxville Resident Office Address: 1721 Midpark Drive, 3rd Floor, Knoxville, TN 37921 Telephone: (865) 584-9364 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html
	Agency: Nashville Resident Office Address: 801 Broadway, Suite 500, Nashville, TN 37203 Telephone: (615) 736-2559 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html
Tactical Diversion Squad	Agency: DEA Nashville Address: 801 Broadway, Suite 500, Nashville, TN 37203 Telephone: (615) 736-2559 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm

Texas

Prescription Drug Monitoring Program	Agency: Department of Public Safety Address: P.O. Box 4087, Austin TX 78773-0439 Telephone: (512) 424-7568 Website: http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/RSD/PrescriptionProgram/index.htm
Dental Board	Agency: State Board of Dental Examiners Address: 333 Guadalupe, Suite 3-800, Austin, TX 78701 Telephone: (512) 463-6400 Website: http://www.tsbde.state.tx.us
Medical Board	Agency: Medical Board Address: P.O. Box 2018, Austin, TX 78701-2018 Telephone: (512) 305-7010 Website: http://www.tmb.state.tx.us
Nursing Board	Agency: Board of Nursing Address: 333 Guadalupe, Suite 3-460, Austin, TX 78701 Telephone: (512) 305-7400 Website: http://www.bon.state.tx.us/
Pharmacy Board	Agency: State Board of Pharmacy Address: 333 Guadalupe, Suite 3-600, Austin, TX 78701 Telephone: (512) 305-8000 Website: http://www.pharmacy.texas.gov/
Podiatry Board	Agency: State Board of Podiatric Medical Examiners Address: P.O. Box 12216, Austin, TX 78711-2216 Telephone: (512) 305-7000 Website: http://www.tsbpme.texas.gov/
Veterinary Board	Agency: Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners Address: 333 Guadalupe, Suite 3-810, Austin, TX 78701 Telephone: (512) 305-7555 Website: http://www.tbvme.state.tx.us/
State Substance Abuse Agency	Agency: Department of State Health Services Address: P.O. Box 149347, Austin, TX 78714-9347 Telephone: (512) 206-5000 Website: http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/MHSA
Controlled Substance Scheduling Authority	Agency: Department of State Health Services Address: P.O. Box 149347, Austin, TX 78714-9347 Telephone: (512) 834-6755 Website: http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/MHSA
Drug Enforcement Administration Office of Diversion Control	Agency: Beaumont Resident Office Address: 350 Magnolia Avenue, Suite 290, Beaumont, TX 77701 Telephone: (409) 981-7400 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html
	Agency: Dallas Division Address: 10160 Technology Blvd., East, Dallas, TX 75220 Telephone: (214) 366-6900 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html
	Agency: El Paso Division Address: 660 South Mesa Hills Drive, Suite 2000, El Paso, TX 79912 Telephone: (915) 231-4313 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html

**Drug Enforcement
Administration Office
of Diversion Control**

Agency: Ft. Worth Resident Office
Address: 801 Cherry Street, Suite 700, Ft. Worth, TX 76102
Telephone: (817) 639-2000 **Website:** http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html

Agency: Houston Division
Address: 1433 West Loop South, Suite 600, Houston, TX 77027-9506
Telephone: (713) 693-3670 **Website:** http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html

Agency: McAllen District Office
Address: 1200 N. Commerce Center, McAllen, TX 78501
Telephone: (956) 992-8400 **Website:** http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html

Agency: San Antonio District Office
Address: 10127 Morocco, Suite 200, San Antonio, TX 78216
Telephone: (210) 442-5678 **Website:** http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html

Agency: Tyler Resident Office
Address: 909 East SE Loop 323, Suite 280, Tyler, TX 75701-9665
Telephone: (903) 579-2400 **Website:** http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html

**Tactical Diversion
Squad**

Agency: DEA Austin
Address: 9009 Mountain Ridge Drive, Austin, TX 78759
Telephone: (512) 344-4900 **Website:** http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm

Agency: DEA Beaumont
Address: 350 Magnolia Avenue, Suite 290, Beaumont, TX 77701
Telephone: (409) 981-7407 **Website:** http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm

Agency: DEA Dallas
Address: 10160 Technology Blvd., East, Dallas, TX 75220
Telephone: (214) 366-6900 **Website:** http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm

Agency: DEA El Paso
Address: 660 South Mesa Hills Drive, Suite 2000, El Paso, TX 79912
Telephone: (915) 832-6000 **Website:** http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm

Agency: DEA Houston
Address: 1433 West Loop South, Suite 600, Houston, TX 77027-9506
Telephone: (713) 693-3670 **Website:** http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm

Utah

Prescription Drug Monitoring Program	Agency: Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing Address: 160 East 300 South, Salt Lake City UT 84114-6741 Telephone: (801) 530-6232 Website: http://www.dopl.utah.gov/programs/csdb/
Dental Board	Agency: Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing Dentistry Address: P.O. Box 146741, Salt Lake City, UT 84111 Telephone: (801) 530-6621 Website: http://www.dopl.utah.gov/licensing/dentistry.html
Medical Board	Agency: Physicians & Surgeons Licensing Board Address: P.O. Box 146741, Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6741 Telephone: (801) 530-6628 Website: http://www.dopl.utah.gov
Nursing Board	Agency: State Board of Nursing Address: 160 East 300 South, Salt Lake City, UT 84111 Telephone: (801) 530-6628 Website: http://www.dopl.utah.gov/licensing/nursing.html
Pharmacy Board	Agency: Board of Pharmacy Address: P.O. Box 146741, Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6741 Telephone: (801) 530-6628 Website: http://www.dopl.utah.gov/licensing/pharmacy.html
Podiatry Board	Agency: Podiatric Physician Licensing Board Address: 160 East 300 South, Salt Lake City, UT 84111-2305 Telephone: (801) 530-6628 Website: http://www.dopl.utah.gov/licensing/podiatry.html
Veterinary Board	Agency: Veterinary Board Address: P.O. Box 146741, Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6741 Telephone: (801) 530-6159 Website: http://www.dopl.utah.gov/
State Substance Abuse Agency	Agency: Department of Human Services Address: 120 North 200 West, Rm 209, Salt Lake City, UT 84103 Telephone: (801) 538-3939 Website: http://www.dsamh.utah.gov/
Controlled Substance Scheduling Authority	Agency: Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing Address: P.O. Box 146741, Salt Lake City, UT 8411-6741 Telephone: (801) 530-6292 Website: http://www.dopl.utah.gov/
Drug Enforcement Administration Office of Diversion Control	Agency: Salt Lake City Resident Office Address: 348 East South Temple, Salt Lake City, UT 84111 Telephone: (801) 524-4156 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html
Tactical Diversion Squad	Agency: DEA Salt Lake City Address: 348 East South Temple, Salt Lake City, UT 84111 Telephone: (801) 524-4156 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm

Vermont

Prescription Drug Monitoring Program	Agency: Department of Health Address: 108 Cherry Street, Burlington VT 05402-0070 Telephone: (802) 652-4147 Website: http://healthvermont.gov/adap/vpms.aspx
Dental Board	Agency: Board of Dental Examiners Address: 89 Main Street, 3rd Floor, Montpelier, VT 05620 Telephone: (802) 828-2390 Website: http://www.vtprofessionals.org/opr1/dentists/
Medical Board	Agency: Board of Medical Practice Address: 108 Cherry Street, Burlington, VT 05402 Telephone: (802) 657-4220 Website: http://www.healthvermont.gov
Nursing Board	Agency: State Board of Nursing Address: 89 Main Street, 3rd Floor, Montpelier, VT 05620-3402 Telephone: (802) 828-2396 Website: https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/professions/nursing.aspx
Pharmacy Board	Agency: Board of Pharmacy Address: 89 Main Street, 3rd Floor, Montpelier, VT 05620-3402 Telephone: (802) 828-2733 Website: https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/professions/pharmacy.aspx
Podiatry Board	Agency: State Board of Medical Practice Address: P.O. Box 70, Burlington, VT 05402-0070 Telephone: (802) 657-4223 Website: http://healthvermont.gov/hc/med_board/bmp.aspx
Veterinary Board	Agency: Board of Veterinary Medicine Address: 89 Main Street, 3rd Floor, Montpelier, VT 05620-3402 Telephone: (802) 828-2373 Website: http://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/professions/veterinary-medicine.aspx
State Substance Abuse Agency	Agency: Department of Mental Health Address: 26 Terrace Street, Montpelier, VT 05609-1101 Telephone: (802) 828-3824 Website: http://mentalhealth.vermont.gov/
Controlled Substance Scheduling Authority	Agency: Department of Health Address: 108 Cherry Street, Burlington, VT 05042-0070 Telephone: (802) 652-4147 Website: http://healthvermont.gov/
Drug Enforcement Administration Office of Diversion Control	Agency: Burlington Resident Office Address: 55 Community Drive, Suite 101, South Burlington, VT 05403 Telephone: (802) 951-2900 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html
Tactical Diversion Squad	Agency: DEA Worcester Address: 585 Main Street, Room 206, Worcester, MA 01608 Telephone: (508) 793-0110 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm

Virginia

Prescription Drug Monitoring Program	<p>Agency: Department of Health Professions</p> <p>Address: 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300, Richmond VA 23233-1463</p> <p>Telephone: (804) 367-4523 Website: http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/dhp_programs/pmp/default.asp</p>
Dental Board	<p>Agency: Board of Dentistry</p> <p>Address: 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300, Henrico, VA 23233-1463</p> <p>Telephone: (804) 367-4538 Website: http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/dentistry/default.htm</p>
Medical Board	<p>Agency: Board of Medicine</p> <p>Address: 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300, Henrico, VA 23233-1463</p> <p>Telephone: (804) 367-4600 Website: http://www.dhp.virginia.gov</p>
Nursing Board	<p>Agency: Board of Nursing</p> <p>Address: 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300, Henrico, VA 23233-1463</p> <p>Telephone: (804) 367-4515 Website: http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/nursing/</p>
Pharmacy Board	<p>Agency: Board of Pharmacy</p> <p>Address: 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300, Henrico, VA 23233-1463</p> <p>Telephone: (804) 367-4456 Website: http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/pharmacy</p>
Podiatry Board	<p>Agency: Board of Medicine</p> <p>Address: 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300, Henrico, VA 23233-1463</p> <p>Telephone: (804) 367-4472 Website: http://www.dhp.virginia.gov</p>
Veterinary Board	<p>Agency: Board of Veterinary Medicine</p> <p>Address: 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300, Henrico, VA 23233-1463</p> <p>Telephone: (804) 367-4497 Website: http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/vet</p>
State Substance Abuse Agency	<p>Agency: Department of Behavioral Health and Developmental Services</p> <p>Address: 1220 Bank Street, Richmond, VA 23218-1797</p> <p>Telephone: (804) 786-3921 Website: http://www.dbhds.virginia.gov/individuals-and-families/substance-abuse</p>
Controlled Substance Scheduling Authority	<p>Agency: Department of Health Professions</p> <p>Address: 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300, Richmond VA 23233-1463</p> <p>Telephone: (804) 367-4456 Website: http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/</p>
Drug Enforcement Administration Office of Diversion Control	<p>Agency: Richmond District Office</p> <p>Address: 111 Greencourt Road, Richmond, VA 23228</p> <p>Telephone: (804) 627-6300 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html</p> <hr/> <p>Agency: Roanoke Resident Office</p> <p>Address: 105 W. Franklin Road, Suite 3, Roanoke, VA 24011</p> <p>Telephone: (540) 857-2555 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html</p>



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

**Tactical Diversion
Squad**

Agency: DEA Roanoke

Address: 105 W. Franklin Road, Suite 3, Roanoke, VA 24011

Telephone: (540) 857-2555 **Website:** http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm

Washington

Prescription Drug Monitoring Program	<p>Agency: State Department of Health</p> <p>Address: P.O. Box 47852, Olympia WA 98504-7852</p> <p>Telephone: (360) 236-4806 Website: http://www.doh.wa.gov/pmp</p>
Dental Board	<p>Agency: State Department of Health and Dental Quality Assurance Commission</p> <p>Address: P.O. Box 47852, Olympia, WA 98504</p> <p>Telephone: (360) 236-4700 Website: http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/Professions-NewReneworUpdate/Dentist.aspx</p>
Medical Board	<p>Agency: State Medical Quality Assurance Commission</p> <p>Address: P.O. Box 47866, Olympia, WA 98504-7866</p> <p>Telephone: (360) 236-2750 Website: http://www.doh.wa.gov</p>
Nursing Board	<p>Agency: State Nursing Care Quality Assurance Commission</p> <p>Address: P.O. Box 47864, Olympia, WA 98504-7864</p> <p>Telephone: (360) 236-4700 Website: http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/NursingCommission.aspx</p>
Pharmacy Board	<p>Agency: State Board of Pharmacy</p> <p>Address: P.O. Box 47852, Olympia, WA 98504-7852</p> <p>Telephone: (360) 236-4946 Website: http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/BoardofPharmacy.aspx</p>
Podiatry Board	<p>Agency: Podiatric Medical Board</p> <p>Address: P.O. Box 47877, Olympia, WA 98504-7877</p> <p>Telephone: (360) 236-4700 Website: http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/PodiatricPhysicianandSurgeon.aspx</p>
Veterinary Board	<p>Agency: Veterinary Board of Governors</p> <p>Address: P.O. Box 47852, Olympia, WA 98504-7852</p> <p>Telephone: (360) 236-4700 Website: http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/Veterinarian.aspx</p>
State Substance Abuse Agency	<p>Agency: Department of Social and Health Services</p> <p>Address: 612 Woodland Sq Loop SE, Bldg C, Olympia, WA 98504-5330</p> <p>Telephone: (877) 301-4557 Website: https://www.dshs.wa.gov/mental-health-and-addiction-services</p>
Controlled Substance Scheduling Authority	<p>Agency: Pharmacy Quality Assurance Commission</p> <p>Address: 310 Israel Road NE, Tumwater, WA 98502</p> <p>Telephone: (360) 236-4853 Website: http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/PharmacyCommission</p>



Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Training and Technical Assistance Center

Drug Enforcement Administration Office of Diversion Control	Agency: Seattle Division Address: 300 5th Avenue, Suite 1300, Seattle, WA 98104 Telephone: (206) 553-5990 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html
Tactical Diversion Squad	Agency: DEA Seattle Address: 300 5th Avenue, Suite 1300, Seattle, WA 98104 Telephone: (206) 553-5990 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm

West Virginia

Prescription Drug Monitoring Program	<p>Agency: Board of Pharmacy Address: 2310 Kanawha Blvd. East, Charleston WV 25311 Telephone: (304) 558-0558 Website: https://www.csapp.wv.gov</p>
Dental Board	<p>Agency: Board of Dental Examiners Address: 1319 Robert C. Byrd Drive, Crab Orchard, WV 25827 Telephone: (877) 914-8266 Website: http://www.wvdentalboard.org</p>
Medical Board	<p>Agency: Board of Medicine Address: 101 Dee Drive, Suite 103, Charleston, WV 25301 Telephone: (304) 558-2921 Website: http://www.wvbom.wv.gov</p>
Nursing Board	<p>Agency: Board of Examiners for Registered Professional Nurses Address: 101 Dee Drive, Charleston, WV 25311 Telephone: (304) 558-3596 Website: http://www.wvrnboard.com/</p>
Pharmacy Board	<p>Agency: Board of Pharmacy Address: 2310 Kanawha Blvd. East, Charleston, WV 25311 Telephone: (304) 558-0558 Website: http://www.wvbop.com/</p>
Podiatry Board	<p>Agency: Board of Medicine Address: 101 Dee Drive, Suite 103, Charleston, WV 25311 Telephone: (304) 558-2921 Website: http://www.wvbom.wv.gov</p>
Veterinary Board	<p>Agency: Veterinary Board Address: 5509 Big Tyler Road, Suite 3, Cross Lanes, WV 25313 Telephone: (304) 776-8032 Website: http://www.wvbvm.org/</p>
State Substance Abuse Agency	<p>Agency: Bureau for Behavioral Services & Health Facilities Address: 350 Capitol Street, Rm. 350, Charleston, WV 25301-3702 Telephone: (304) 558-0627 Website: http://www.dhhr.wv.gov/bhhf/Sections/programs/ProgramsPartnerships/AlcoholismandDrugAbuse/Pages/default.aspx</p>
Controlled Substance Scheduling Authority	<p>Agency: Board of Pharmacy Address: 2310 Kanawha Blvd. East, Charleston, WV 25311 Telephone: (304) 558-0558 Website: http://www.wvbop.com/</p>
Drug Enforcement Administration Office of Diversion Control	<p>Agency: Charleston Resident Office Address: 2 Monongalia Street, Suite 300, Charleston, WV 25302 Telephone: (304) 347-5209 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html</p>
Tactical Diversion Squad	<p>Agency: DEA Charleston Address: 2 Monongalia Street, Suite 300, Charleston, WV 25302 Telephone: (304) 347-5209 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm</p>

Wisconsin

Prescription Drug Monitoring Program	<p>Agency: Pharmacy Examining Board Address: 1400 E Washington Avenue, Madison WI 53708-8366 Telephone: (608) 266-0011 Website: http://dsps.wi.gov/pdmp/</p>
Dental Board	<p>Agency: Dentistry Examining Board Address: 1400 E Washington Avenue, Madison, WI 53708 Telephone: (608) 266-2112 Website: http://dsps.wi.gov/</p>
Medical Board	<p>Agency: Medical Examining Board Address: 1400 E. Washington Avenue, Rm 178, Madison, WI 53703 Telephone: (608) 266-2112 Website: http://dsps.wi.gov/</p>
Nursing Board	<p>Agency: Department of Safety and Professional Services Address: 1400 E Washington Avenue, Madison, WI 53703 Telephone: (608) 266-2112 Website: http://dsps.wi.gov/Default.aspx?Page=582ce3ce-0028-404c-9373-14bfd6cf17c8</p>
Pharmacy Board	<p>Agency: Pharmacy Examining Board Address: P.O. Box 8935, Madison, WI 53708-8935 Telephone: (608) 266-2112 Website: http://dsps.wi.gov/Default.aspx?Page=50667d91-727c-4c8c-9236-a643a06a5bb0</p>
Podiatry Board	<p>Agency: Podiatry Affiliated Credentialing Board Address: P.O. Box 8935, Madison, WI 53708 Telephone: (608) 266-2112 Website: http://dsps.wi.gov/</p>
Veterinary Board	<p>Agency: Veterinary Examining Board Address: P.O. Box 8935, Madison, WI 53708 Telephone: (608) 266-2112 Website: http://dsps.wi.gov/</p>
State Substance Abuse Agency	<p>Agency: Department of Health Services Address: 1 West Wilson Street, Madison, WI 53707-7851 Telephone: (608) 266-2717 Website: http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/substabuse/index.htm</p>
Controlled Substance Scheduling Authority	<p>Agency: Department of Safety and Professional Services Address: P.O. Box 8935, Madison, WI 53708-8935 Telephone: (608) 261-4466 Website: http://dsps.wi.gov/Home</p>
Drug Enforcement Administration Office of Diversion Control	<p>Agency: Milwaukee District Office Address: 4725 West Electric Ave, West Milwaukee, WI 53219-1627 Telephone: (414) 336-7370 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html</p>
Tactical Diversion Squad	<p>Agency: DEA Milwaukee Address: 4725 West Electric Ave, West Milwaukee, WI 53219-1627 Telephone: (414) 336-7370 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm</p>

Wyoming

Prescription Drug Monitoring Program	Agency: Board of Pharmacy Address: 1712 Carey Avenue, Ste 200, Cheyenne WY 82002 Telephone: (307) 634-9636 Website: http://www.worxpdmp.com/
Dental Board	Agency: Board of Dental Examiners Address: 2001 Capitol Avenue, Room 104, Cheyenne, WY 82002 Telephone: (307) 777-6529 Website: http://plboards.state.wy.us/dental
Medical Board	Agency: Board of Medicine Address: 130 Hobbs Avenue, Ste A, Cheyenne, WY 82002 Telephone: (307) 778-7053 Website: http://wyomedboard.wyo.gov/
Nursing Board	Agency: State Board of Nursing Address: 130 Hobbs Avenue, Ste B, Cheyenne, WY 82002 Telephone: (307) 777-7601 Website: http://nursing.state.wy.us/
Pharmacy Board	Agency: State Board of Pharmacy Address: 1712 Carey Avenue, Ste 200, Cheyenne, WY 82002 Telephone: (307) 634-9636 Website: http://pharmacyboard.state.wy.us/
Podiatry Board	Agency: Board of Registration in Podiatry Address: 2001 Capitol Avenue, Room 104, Cheyenne, WY 82002 Telephone: (307) 777-3628 Website: http://plboards.state.wy.us/podiatry/
Veterinary Board	Agency: Board of Veterinary Medicine Address: 2001 Capitol Avenue, Room 104, Cheyenne, WY 82002 Telephone: (307) 777-5403 Website: http://plboards.state.wy.us/vetboard/index.asp
State Substance Abuse Agency	Agency: Department of Health Address: 6101 N. Yellowstone Rd, Suite 220, Cheyenne, WY 82002 Telephone: (307) 777-6494 Website: http://www.health.wyo.gov/mhsa/index.html
Controlled Substance Scheduling Authority	Agency: Board of Pharmacy Address: 1712 Carey Avenue, Ste 200, Cheyenne, WY 82002 Telephone: (307) 634-9636 Website: http://pharmacyboard.state.wy.us/
Drug Enforcement Administration Office of Diversion Control	Agency: Salt Lake City Resident Office Address: 348 East South Temple, Salt Lake City, UT 84111 Telephone: (801) 524-4156 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/fielddiv/index.html
Tactical Diversion Squad	Agency: DEA Billings Address: 2970 King Avenue West, Billings, MT 59102 Telephone: (406) 655-2900 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm
	Agency: DEA Denver Address: 12154 E Easter Avenue, Centennial, CO 80112-6740 Telephone: (720) 895-4231 Website: http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/offices_n_dirs/tac_squad.htm